
ROCHESTER, NH  POLICE COMMISSION 

AGENDA 

June 7, 2023       7:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

A. Pledge 

B. Opening Prayer        

C. Roll Call by the Clerk 
 

2. PUBLIC COMMENT    
 

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:  

A.  May 3, 2023 

  

4.  OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 

 A. Any Old Business before the Commission 

       

5. NEW BUSINESS: 

 A.  Oaths of Office 

  1) New Officers Ball, Bernstein, Harris and McCann 

  2) Promotion: Officer Knox to Sergeant 

 B.  2022 Year End Report 

 C.  Monthly Reports 

 1). Operations  

2.) Administration 

D.  Accept Retirement Intent: Dep. Chief Jason Thomas 

E. Other 
 

6. CORRESPONDENCE:  

A. Sgt. Cost is thanked by the Director of Police Standards for assisting with a crime scene processing 

class. 

B. Off. McPherson is thanked by a community member for respectful education on NH laws and building 

relationships in the process.  

C. Off. Dale is thanked for response and follow up to a report of fireworks at a local campground. 
 

7. INFORMATION: 

A.  Information Other; enclosed with Agenda: Any discussion. 

B.  Other 
 

8.  NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to:  RSA 91-A:3)   

A. RSA 91-A:3 (II-a) Personnel   



 

May 3, 2023 Meeting  

  

Rochester Police Commission Rochester, NH 03867  

  

Derek J. Peters, Commissioner   

David R. Stevens, Commissioner   

David E. Winship, Jr. Commissioner   

MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING  

 The Rochester Police Commission held their regular monthly meeting on Wednesday, May 3, 2023 

at 7:00 P.M. in the Police Department Lecture Hall. Participants in this meeting:   

Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens, Comm. Winship, Chief Boudreau, Dep. Chief Thomas, Capt. 

Pinkham, Chaplain Cilley and Secretary Warburton.      

  The meeting called to order at 7:00 P.M.  

  All participated in the pledge of allegiance.  

  Chaplain Cilley led us in prayer.   

 A. Roll Call. The clerk called the roll marking Comm. Peters, Comm. Stevens and Comm. Winship 

present.   

2. PUBLIC COMMENT: No one was present to offer any public comment.   

  

3. ACCEPTANCE OF MINUTES:   

A. April 5, 2023.  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to accept the minutes of the April 5, 2023 meeting. Comm. 

Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion to accept the minutes as presented 

PASSED 3-0; Comm. Peters yes, Comm. Winship yes, Comm. Stevens yes.   

  

4. OLD AND UNFINISHED BUSINESS:   

  

A. Body Camera Project Update: Chief Boudreau stated that we are still not live with the 

body cameras. We are still waiting for the redaction software piece. We could go live 

with the cameras now, but, anticipating 91A (right to know) requests that come in, we 

need that redaction piece. We will have to provide the footage for any arrest as part of the 

discovery process as well.   

  Comm. Stevens inquired if it would be as soon as June 1.   

  Chief Boudreau replied he would like to say yes but we are at the mercy of the vendor.  

  Comm. Peters asked that the Commission be advised once we do go live.   



 

May 3, 2023 Meeting  

  

  Chief Boudreau stated we would be doing a media blitz once live.   

5. NEW BUSINESS:  

A. Monthly Reports   

  1). Operations. Capt. Pinkham reported that Lt. Bossi and Sgt. Benjamin attended the recent 

Rental Property Owners Association meeting, with no major issues reported.   

  The Honor Guard is preparing for participation in the Law Enforcement Memorial 

ceremonies in Concord, as well as the City Memorial Day parade.   

  There are no major trends or concerns to report out on for Comp Stat.   

  The investigations bureau currently has 86 open cases; 38 of them are new. There were 8 

call outs this period, one evidence team call out and 5 backgrounds completed.   

  COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT/PROBLEM ORIENTED POLICING (POP). Officer  

Kimbrough continues to work with the Explorer program and also helped with the citizens’ 

academy, the monthly crime line meeting, and he is working on the planning of National Night Out 

with Nicole Rodler. He attended Teen Night, the senior breakfast and taught some courses at the 

driving school.   

  The POP unit has been very active and are working well together. They’ve made a few 

arrests, completed some search warrants and have a few open investigations.   

  Comm. Peters said this is the last Teen Night of the season. How has attendance been?  

  Chief Boudreau said that Teen night evolved over the years. We were maxing capacity and 

staff control in the early years with over 300 youth. We took a hiatus during COVID and now that 

we are back we have found we are averaging less than 100 kids. We are heavy in the middle school 

age group. Even with 50-70 youth that’s still a success.   

  COMMUNICATIONS: The Communications Center celebrated National Tele- 

Communicators week. It is a good reminder to thank them for all they do. We should do it more 

than once a year. We commend them for the great job they all do.   

  We do still have open positions. We have two in training, one getting ready to be released 

and one just started. One in the background process withdrew. It has been an ongoing battle to get 

that center fully staffed.   

  Comm. Peters concurred. Our dispatchers are probably the backbone of police, fire and 

EMS because all calls come directly to them. They have the first decision as to where it goes. From 

the Commission we also send our heartfelt thanks to them.    

  Chief Boudreau stated that the dispatch contract was recently passed by the City Council. 

As noted we are still at a critical staffing shortage and only about 50% staffed.  Through talking 



 

May 3, 2023 Meeting  

  

with our new incoming city manager we let the council know we want to enter into an MOU with 

the dispatch union to start the wages portion of the new contract in the next pay period. The 

increase they would get in the new fiscal year as well as part of the pay structure clause for critical 

shortage staffing pay, I believe its $100 per week. We pay a police officers or firefighters at their 

overtime rate. So this is just another way to support the dispatchers for the job they do.   

  2.) Administration. Dep. Chief Thomas said we are 83% through the fiscal year. Overall, 

our operating lines are in the black. The budget retreat is this Friday in Council Chambers.   

  On the hiring side we have four new officers starting on May 8. This leaves us one open 

position. I’d like to set up another meeting to interview two next week.   

  Officer Birmingham graduated from the 191st academy. He is scheduled to enter FTO by  

May 14. Officer Hill and Settele are set to graduate the academy on June 16. Officer Mills is nearly 

ready for release to solo patrol. She is still learning the city streets.   

  There was a plethora of training.   

  Comm. Peters commented that the last couple of years training has been mostly on line, so 

to have multiple classes available is nice to see, particularly for such a young department. The more 

training they have is a benefit to us as taxpayers and I’m glad to see it. Training overtime will take a 

huge hit but it’s much needed after the last three years.   

  D. Other.   

1. Highway Safety Grants. Chief Boudreau said with our staffing shortages and overtime for 

normal shift work, we have not applied for any highway safety grants like we have in the past for 

patrols that speed, dwi, distracted driving, etc. The Union President approached me recently about 

over time and would I be supportive of doing them. He assured me the details would be covered.   

  We recently had a Route 125 corridor meeting, for all the communities this road passes 

through. Highway Safety has funding to address traffic safety on Route 125, as well as throughout 

the City that will run through September. The Council approved accepting $8600.00 in highway 

safety money last evening.   

  Comm. Stevens asked if this covers just Route 125.  

  Chief Boudreau said no. We will post different areas to do dedicated patrols.   

  Comm. Peters asked if there was a match for funds.  

  Chief Boudreau said it is 25% in-kind match. If we assign someone regularly on duty for 

traffic, that counts. Managing the reporting and recording keeping of the funds also counts.   

2. Congressionally Directed Spending Request. Chief Boudreau said we were notified almost 

two months ago of some funding that Senator Shaheen was submitting throughout the state. The 

law enforcement portion had a quick turnaround. The one project that I felt we could turnaround 



 

May 3, 2023 Meeting  

  

quick was our CIP request for new in-car video cameras. We have made the first round of projects 

submitted to the appropriations committee, in the amount of $123,000. If this funding is approved 

after our local budget is adopted (if Council keeps our project in the budget) we will change the 

funding source from local to federal. We hope if there is funding next year for a little more notice 

as we do have other ideas. There were some big projects submitted from other agencies in the state.   

6. CORRESPONDENCE:   

  Correspondence received for the month included: Juvenile Division Coordinator Nicole  

Rodler was presented with the Granite State Award for the work previously done on the Juvenile 

Justice Transformation at the DCYF Conference. ACO Sue Paradis is thanked for efforts in finding 

a lost dog.  

  

7. INFORMATION:    

  None.   

  

8. NON-PUBLIC SESSION: (Pursuant to: RSA 91-A:3)   

  

Commissioner Stevens MOVED to enter a nonpublic session at 7:20 P.M.  

pursuant to RSA 91-A: 3,  paragraph II, section A (personnel).  Comm. Winship 

SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote 3 – 0 with Comm.  

Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.   

   

The non-public session closed at 9:03 P.M. on a MOTION by Comm. Stevens. Comm. 

Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters 

– yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.    

  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to seal the minutes of the non-public session. The motion was 

SECONDED by Comm. Winship. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters 

– yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – yes.    

  

9. MISCELLANEOUS:   

  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to approve the evaluation of Off. Alexander  

Howardkoppes and Officer Steven McPherson (no merit per CBA), Off. Justin  

Livingstone (top of grade) and the evaluations and merit track advancement for  

Off. Eric Babine (3.9%). Comm. Winship SECONDED the motion. The motion 

PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – yes, Comm. Winship – 

yes.    

 



 

May 3, 2023 Meeting  

  

Comm. Stevens MOVED to return Officer Randy Smith to duty effective 5/22/23, as a 

patrol officer, at top step patrol (merit track 10). Comm. Winship SECONDED the 

motion. The motion PASSED by roll call vote Comm. Peters – yes, Comm. Stevens – 

yes, Comm. Winship – yes.    

 

10. ADJOURNMENT:   

  

   Comm. Stevens MOVED to adjourn. SECOND by Comm. Winship at 9:03 P.M.  

  

                Respectfully Submitted  

  

Rebecca J. Warburton Secretary  

  

  

APPROVED BY COMMISSION:   

  



 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DEREK J. PETERS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DAVID R. STEVENS  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR. 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

June 7, 2023 
 

 

 

I,  Ryan Ball,  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially discharge 

and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Patrol Officer  with the Rochester 

Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the rules and 

regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New Hampshire, so help 

me God. 

                                                

              Ryan Ball 

 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Ryan Ball,    appeared and took oath of Office by law 

prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

            Rebecca J. Warburton  

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/


 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DEREK J. PETERS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DAVID R. STEVENS  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR. 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

June 7, 2023 
 

 

 

I,  Zachary Bernstein,  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Patrol Officer  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Zachary Bernstein 

 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Zachary Bernstein,    appeared and took oath of Office 

by law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

            Rebecca J. Warburton  

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/


 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DEREK J. PETERS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DAVID R. STEVENS  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR. 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

June 7, 2023 
 

 

 

I,  Jason Harris,  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Patrol Officer  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Jason Harris 

 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Jason Harris,    appeared and took oath of Office by 

law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

            Rebecca J. Warburton  

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/


 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DEREK J. PETERS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DAVID R. STEVENS  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR. 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

June 7, 2023 
 

 

 

I,  Noah McCann,  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Patrol Officer  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Noah McCann 

 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Noah McCann,    appeared and took oath of Office by 

law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

            Rebecca J. Warburton  

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/


 
“Equal Opportunity Employer” 

 

             ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

                                                                                                                                             POLICE COMMISSION 

                          23 WAKEFIELD STREET                                         

ROCHESTER NH, 03867-1933                                     DEREK J. PETERS 

                                                                                                                    Commissioner 

         BUSINESS (603) 330-7127                                                DAVID R. STEVENS  

 GARY M. BOUDREAU                       FAX  (603) 330-7159          Commissioner  

    Chief of Police                        www.rochesterpd.org                DAVID E. WINSHIP, JR. 

                                                      Commissioner 

           “Dedication, Pride, Integrity" 

 

 

 

June 7, 2023 
 

 

 

I,  Nicole Knox  do solemnly swear that I will faithfully and impartially 

discharge and perform all the duties incumbent on me as a   Sergeant  with the 

Rochester Police Department, according to the best of my ability, agreeable to the 

rules and regulations of the Constitution and the Laws of the State of New 

Hampshire, so help me God. 

                                                

              Nicole Knox   

 

 STATE OF NEW HAMPSHIRE 

STRAFFORD, SS:       

 
 

Then the above named   Nicole Knox  ,    appeared and took oath of Office by 

law prescribed. 

 

 

Before me                                                    

           Rebecca J. Warburton 

   Justice of the Peace 

 

http://www.rochesterpd.org/


ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT  

2022 END OF YEAR REPORT 
 

 

Chief Of Police 

Gary M. Boudreau 

 
Deputy Chief 

Jason K. Thomas 

 
Captain Patrol Bureau 

Todd Pinkham 

 
Captain Support Bureau 

Andrew Swanberry 
 
 
  



1 
 

CITY OVERVIEW 

Rochester is a city located in Strafford County that is comprised of 

the villages of East Rochester, Gonic, and North Rochester.  

Nicknamed the “Lilac City”, Rochester is the largest city in 

Strafford County and the Seacoast Region.  It comprises 46 square 

miles and is home to Skyhaven Airport and Baxter Lake.  The 

population according to the 2020 census is 32,429. 

 

        
  
 
 
 
 

     

DEPARTMENT OVERVIEW 
 
The Rochester Police Department is located behind city hall 

at 23 Wakefield St., and is open 24 hours a day, seven days 

a week. 65 full time and 6 part time sworn officers, along 

with 15 full time and 4 part time civilian personnel make up 

the department.  The agency also has a full time Crime 

Analyst that is contracted through a private vendor.   

 

Legal duties for the agency are handled by 4 personnel 

from the city Legal Department.  Those personnel are 

housed in the police station for improved efficiency.   

 

 An organizational chart is included in this report that shows where these positions are located within the 

agency. 

 

The police department answers to a 3-member Police Commission that is elected by the voters of the 

community.  The Commission meets regularly with members of the agency on matters concerning the police 

department. 

 

The Rochester Police Department works very closely with the community to help improve the quality of life 

that includes the protection of citizens and property of Rochester.  The agency has several specialized units 

and community initiatives that help to focus efforts on assisting and protecting the community.  Those units 

and initiatives are described in more detail in this report. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Photo:  Courtesy of Wikipedia.org 



2 
 

2022 ROCHESTER POLICE DEPARTMENT ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MISSION STATEMENT 
 

The prime mission of the Rochester Police Department is the protection of life and property. 

This is accomplished through fair and equal enforcement, always keeping in mind the rights 

and dignity of the public. 

 
The basis of all police action is the law and the credibility of the agency. The measure of our 

service will be judged by the public in the way we deliver our service. We will hold all 

personnel to a high level of ethical practices. 

 
This mission can be achieved through crime prevention, public relations, and community policing. 

 

 

 
VISION STATEMENT 

 

To reduce crime and improve the quality of life, through continuous community engagement. 



3 
 

 
VALUE STATEMENT 

 
Dedication -- To serving the public to the best of our abilities 

Pride -- In ourselves, department, and community 
Integrity -- Always doing the right thing, even when no one is looking 

 

Major Service Responsibilities 
 

 To protect life and property through an effective partnership with the public and to 

address the needs and concerns of citizen customers. 

 

 The operation of a uniformed patrol force responsible for routine investigations and 

the general maintenance of law and order. 

 

 The operation of an investigations bureau divided into specialty sections investigating 

crimes and disorder against persons and property, domestic violence, prosecution, motor 

vehicle offenses, problem-oriented policing, and maintenance of evidence. 

 

 The prevention and control of juvenile delinquency through a Juvenile Prosecutor, 

Juvenile Division Coordinator, School Resource Officers, and coordination of community 

agencies interested in crime prevention. 

 

 The operation of a centralized communications center within the PD staffed 24 

hours per day specializing in dispatching calls for service for Police, Fire and EMS. 

 

The Rochester Police Department is comprised of two bureaus:  Patrol Bureau and Support 

Bureau.  The Patrol Bureau is comprised of uniform patrol officers and the Crime Analyst.  The 

Support Bureau is comprised of the Investigations Division, Communications Center, and civilian 

staff that provide support to the agency and community.  Within the Patrol and Support Bureaus 

are a variety of specialty units/positions that help the agency provide professional law 

enforcement services to the citizens of the community.  Listed below are some of those 

specialty units/positions: 

  

 Animal Control Officer – Civilian position that handles animal related calls for service. 

 Bicycle Patrol Unit – Officers specially trained in patrol operations using a bicycle.   

 Canine Unit – Officer assigned a dog that is specially trained in detection and tracking. 

 Police Explorer Post – Police department sponsored group of teens and young adults that 

are interested in law enforcement as a career.  They meet regularly and receive instruction 

on different topics of law enforcement.   

 Crime Analysis – Civilian contract position that provides in-depth analysis on crime and 

traffic activities in the city. 



4 
 

 Crime Scene Unit – Specially trained officers that process complex crime scenes in the city. 

 Crisis Intervention (CIT) – Specially trained officers that handle mental health and crisis 

related incidents. 

 Domestic Violence Unit – Investigator that is specially trained in domestic violence issues 

and follows up on more complex cases. 

 Field Training Officer – Specially trained officers that assist newly hired officers in their 

training after they are hired and complete in-house training. 

 Honor Guard – Specially trained ceremonial drill team of officers that represents the city and 

police department at official functions.   

 Housing Authority Officer – Officer that is assigned to the Rochester Housing Authority 

properties as a liaison. 

 Juvenile Services/Diversion – Civilian position that works with first time juvenile offenders in 

lieu of court proceedings. 

 LEAD (Law Enforcement Against Drugs) – Specially trained instructors that present a series of 

drug prevention classroom sessions to school students. 

 Motorcycle Unit – Specially trained officers that conduct uniform patrol operations on a 

motorcycle.  They focus efforts on traffic enforcement. 

 Problem Oriented Policing – A team of specially trained officers that focus on specific 

problem areas/situations throughout the city. 

 Community Engagement Officer – Officer that is a liaison with the business community also 

focuses efforts on community events and issues that require long-term 

engagement/solutions. 

 School Resource Officers – Specially trained officers that are assigned to the middle and high 

schools.  They work closely with the schools and also are primary LEAD Instructors in their 

respective schools. 

 

The Rochester Police Department has also partnered with other agencies in Strafford County to 

form the following specialty teams: 

 

Strafford County Regional Tactical Operations Unit – a highly trained team of officers and medics 

that perform high-risk operations such as warrant service and barricaded subject incidents. 

 

Strafford County Regional Accident Reconstruction Team – a team of highly trained officers that 

conduct in-depth investigations involving traffic crashes involving serious bodily injury and/or 

death. 

 
The agency offers access to crime mapping through the agency website, along with online crime reporting. 

 

 
 

 



5 
 

 
The Rochester Police Department operates using a community policing philosophy that uses community 
engagement along with different partnerships/programs etc that help strengthen relationships and build 
trust within the community.  Along with the specialty positions/units noted above, the agency employs 
several outreach programs that include: 
 

 Citizens Police Academy - 11-week program for citizens ages 18 and older that exposes 
participants to the many facets of the police department through presentations, hands-on 
training and ride-a-longs. 

 Teen Night – A collaborative effort between Rochester Police and Rochester Recreation 
Department that provides 1 night a month during the school year for teens to socialize and 
participate in fun activities. 

 Teen Travel Camp – A collaborative effort between the Rochester Police and Rochester 
Recreation Department that provides teens, 13 – 15 the opportunity to visit local 
attractions for fun, engaging activities 1 day a week during the summer. 

 Project Good Morning – A program for residents who live alone to have someone check on 
them each day.  The person calls into the police department each morning.  If the police 
department does not hear from them by a certain time, an officer is sent to check on them. 

 National Night Out – An annual community-building campaign that promotes police-
community partnerships and neighborhood camaraderie. 

 Social Media – The police department uses various social media outlets outside of normal 
channels to communicate with the community. 

 Skate with a Cop – A program that allows citizens to skate with police officers followed by a 
charity hockey game between police officers and firefighters. 

 
 

Annual Report  
 
This report reflects a compilation and analysis of activities of the Rochester Police Department during the year 
2022.  Specifically, the report looks at data from 2022 and how it compares with the period 2018 through 
2022.   Also included is 2022 data in percentages for the year in all categories.  The following categories of 
activities were used to compile this report:  Calls for Service and Traffic Enforcement along with Traffic 
Enforcement Demographics, Accident (Crash) Analysis, Property Crimes, Violent Crimes, Crimes Against 
Society, Arrest Demographics, Drug Events/Overdose Incidents, Mental Health Related Calls and Training, and 
Time Allocation. 
 
Throughout 2021 the agency was challenged with staffing issues.  Those issues carried over into 2022 and 
although staff were hired during the year, they needed to be trained.  As 2022 progressed, officers were 
trained and began working solo patrol which helped relieve the workload from already taxed officers.  During 
the year, the Problem Oriented Police Team (POP) was reactivated as staffing allowed.  The team was able to 
begin to focus on long term issues that would normally be handled by patrol officers.   A new Detective was 
assigned to the Domestic Violence Unit after a retirement during the year.  With new changes to the unit, 
domestic violence related cases reflected the only increase in crime in a year that saw substantial decreases 
across the board.  With challenges related to staffing being addressed throughout the year, the agency was 
able to continue to provide professional service to the community. 

 
 
 



6 
 

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 
 

Calls for service are defined as:   

 

 Total Calls for Service (Includes all calls the agency responded to that includes): 

o Public generated calls.  

 Priority 1 – Most serious calls, requiring multiple officers/resources 
response.  These calls require immediate response due to risk of 

injury/danger to public etc.  Examples:  
Assault/Burglary/Disturbance/Robbery etc. 

 Priority 2 – Somewhat serious calls, at times requiring multiple 

officers/resources.  These calls do not require immediate response and 
have no threat to public safety.  Examples:  Welfare Check/Wanted 

Person/Theft/Trespass etc. 

 Priority 3 – Least serious calls, requires least amount of resources.  

Examples:  Animal Matters/Police Information/Escort/Parking 

Complaint etc. 

o Officer initiated calls. 

 Proactive Calls:  Calls that are generated by officers.  Examples:  Motor 
Vehicle Stops/Business Checks/Community Policing/Extra Patrol 

 Administrative Calls:  Calls that are generated by officers or 

supervisors that include:  Follow-up Investigation/Paperwork 
Service/Report Writing/In-service Training. 

 
 

Total calls for service for 2022 decreased slightly        

(-2%) from 2021.  During 2022 the agency responded 

to 41,416 calls for service. Prior to 2021 it appeared 

that total calls were beginning to trend up.  As shown 

in Figure 1, the years 2018 through 2020 were 

significantly higher than the last 2 years.  There was a 

significant drop between 2020 and 2021.  The trend 

continued down after 2021 extending into 2022.   

 

 

One factor that must be taken into consideration is the level of staffing over the past 5 years, and the number 

of calls generated by officers. Total Calls for Service represents “all” calls including ones generated by officers.  

During the years 2018 through 2020, the agency had more officers on the street than they did during 2021 and 

2022.  2021 and 2022 have been “rebuilding years” as the agency saw retirements and officers leave the 

department or law enforcement all together.  The agency has hired new officers over the past two years and is 

almost at full staff.  It takes approximately 1 year from the time an officer is hired to the point they complete 

training and begin working without a training officer. 

Figure 1 



7 
 

 

Figure 2 represents the number of calls generated by 

the public for police assistance from 2018 through 

2022.  This figure does not factor in officer generated 

calls or activity.  From 2018 through 2020 public 

generated calls remained consistent.  The Covid-19 

pandemic impacted public generated calls for service.  

For the period from 2021 through 2022 calls began a 

downward trend.  As the country continues to recover 

from the Covid-19 pandemic, and Rochester 

continues to grow with new business and housing, 

the agency will be monitoring these calls for changes. 

 

 

2022 Top Public Generated Calls for Service: 

 Welfare Check (16%)    Suspicious Activity (6%) 

 Motor Vehicle Accident (11%)  Domestic Disturbance (6%) 

 Alarm (9%)     Motor Vehicle Complaint (5%) 

 Police Information (8%)   Theft (4%) 

 Animal Matters (7%)    Wanted Person (4%) 

 

 

Calls For Service 

Month 

Figure 3 details Calls for Service by month for 

2022.  Overall calls trended upwards during 

the early months of the year, peaking in 

May/June before beginning a downward 

trend.  This pattern reflects the same trends 

in the previous three years. 

 

 

Figure 2 

Figure 3 



8 
 

 

Day of Week 

Figure 4 represents Calls for Service by Day of 

the Week for 2022.  For the most part, calls 

were spread out consistently throughout the 

week with most calls handled on Friday. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Time Block 

Figure 5 shows 2022 Calls for Service by time 

block.  The 24-hour day is broken down into the 

6 blocks shown on the chart.  For 2022, the 

majority of calls were handled between 0800 

and 2000 hrs.  Breaking it down further, the 

following time blocks accounted for 69% of the 

calls - 0800-1200 (22%), 1200-1600 (24%), 

1600-2000 (23%). 

 

 

Time Allocation 

Figure 6 represents time allocation in number of 

hours spent on each call type for the period 

2018 through 2022.  As can be seen in the chart, 

the majority of time was spent handling the 

public’s call.  Next came administrative duties 

which include follow-up investigations.  Lastly 

came proactive activities, which will always be 

the lowest priority.  As the agency gains 

experience, it is expected that time will shift 

from administrative to proactive activities. 

 

 

Figure 4 

Figure 5 

Figure 6 



9 
 

 

 

Figure 7 breaks down officer time allocation for 

2022 into percentages.  The largest amount of 

time was spent handling calls for service.  

Coming in a close second was administrative 

duties.  It is expected that an agency with new 

officers will spend more time handling 

administrative duties and will get better with 

time.   

With many new officers, the agency spent 

numerous hours providing training for them.  A 

lot of that training was completed during on-

duty hours when not answering calls.  Follow-up 

investigations also accounted for administrative duties.   

 

What time was left over after handling calls from the public and doing administrative work was allocated for 

proactive activities.  As the agency grows in experience, more efforts can be directed to proactive activities.  

The agency also had to use the motorcycle unit in a limited capacity during the past year.  The motorcycle unit 

is primarily a proactive activity-based unit but due to staffing issues, the unit was used on a limited basis for 

2022.  With more staff on hand, the unit will be able to focus on proactive activities. 

 

TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT 
 

The Rochester Police Department participates in traffic management planning with city officials for proposed 

projects throughout the city. Traffic control is one of the top concerns of our citizens, including matters 

related to speed in individual neighborhoods. The police department works to resolve these matters through 

a multi-pronged approach that includes education, planning, and enforcement. The agency has a 

representative on the City Council Public Safety Committee that works closely with the group to address 

citizen and city concerns.  Rochester Police Department also participates in grant funded initiatives with the 

NH Highway Safety Agency.  Some of those initiatives are:  Drive Sober DWI patrols, Speed Enforcement 

patrols, Seatbelt Safety and Distracted Driving initiatives which include enforcing hands-free laws.  The 

following is an analysis of traffic activities and crash calls over a 5-year period followed up by more in-depth 

analysis for the past year.  

 

  

Figure 7 



10 
 

Traffic Activities and Crash Calls Analysis 

Overall, motor vehicle stops decreased slightly in 2022 

from the 5-year average however, there were 

significant increases from 2021.  See Figure 8 and 

Table 1 Summons’ and arrests saw increases in 2022 

from the 5-year average (10%) and from 2021 (50%).  

Warnings decreased slightly in 2022 from the 5-year 

average however, there was a notable increase over 

2021 (30%). 

Motor vehicle stops are primarily the result of 

proactive actions on the part of patrol officers.  As has 

been noted previously, the agency has dealt with 

staffing issues and Covid-19 during the years 2019 through 2021.  Although calls for service had also been 

decreasing, the limited patrol staff was not able to devote as much time to proactive activity such as traffic 

enforcement during that period. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Traffic Stop Demographics 

 

The most recent census data for Rochester is from 

2021.  According to that census, females accounted for 

49% of the population.  Traffic stops of women during 

2022 accounted for 32% while men accounted for 48%.  

20% of those stopped were not specified.  Figure 9 

 

 

 

 

Figure 8 

Motor Vehicle Stops 2021

Average 

2018-

2022

Normal 

Range
2022

% Change 

Average - 2022

% Change 

2021-2022

Traffic Stops 3850 5609 3850-8055 5153 -8% 34%

Arrest/Summons 401 547 401-816 602 10% 50%

Warnings 3314 4776 3314-6946 4308 -10% 30%

Table 1 

Figure 9 



11 
 

 

 

A review of racial data from the previous data set, 

combining both males and females for totals it shows 

67% of operators from traffic stops were white, 3% 

were minorities and 20% were classified as unknown 

race and 10% were not specified. Figure 10 

 

 

 

 

 

Of the total traffic stops for 2022, 137 were identified as 

minorities.  80% (110) were Black/African American, and 

20% (27) were Asian. Figure 11 

Upon review of statistical data collected throughout 2022 

regarding traffic enforcement activities, it would appear 

officers of the Rochester Police Department are not 

engaging in unethical practices targeting minorities. 

 

 

 

DWI Enforcement 

DWI incidents for 2022 increased slightly 

over 2020/2021.  In looking at the 5-year 

average (88), 2022 was slightly higher with 

93 incidents. Figure 12 

DWI enforcement continues to be a 

priority for the agency. However, with 

decreased staffing levels in recent years 

the agency has had to balance responding 

to calls with other priorities such as traffic 

enforcement. 

 

 

Figure 10 

Figure 11 

Figure 12 



12 
 

Crash Analysis 

 

Reportable vehicle crashes include those involving any 

injury, damage in excess of $1,000, hit and run crashes 

or crashes involving city vehicles.  

The number of crashes for 2022 was slightly higher than 

the 5-year average of 1,037.  Figure 13 Crash totals for 

2020/2021 were lower than the average, primarily as a 

result of restricted travel during the Covid-19 pandemic. 

  

 

 

During 2022, crash totals for each month were 

close to or below the average of 87 crashes per 

month.  March and April saw the lowest number of 

crashes for the year, while the highest numbers 

were observed during the months of January, 

November, and December.  Poor weather and 

increased holiday traffic were contributing factors 

during those months. Figure 14 Overall, 

contributing factors found to be failure to yield, 

driver inattention, follow too close and unsafe 

backing, these are historically the most frequent 

causes and there was no real change from previous 

years.   

 

 

 

A review of crash data by the day of the week, Friday 

had the greatest number of crashes, 203, (18%) while 

Sunday had the least number, 125, (11%).   The 

average number of crashes by day for 2022 was 157. 

Excluding Sunday and Friday, crashes were spread out 

equally throughout the week. Figure 15 

 

 

 

Figure 13 

Figure 14 

Figure 15 



13 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

There were 5 fatal crashes in 2022.  The Rochester Police Department was assisted by members of the 

Strafford County Regional Accident Reconstruction Team with the investigations of those incidents.  Figure 16 

shows the locations on the map of those fatal crashes. 

Two of the crashes were single vehicle crashes in which the driver was the lone passenger.  Two crashes 

involved another vehicle, and one crash involved a pedestrian struck by a vehicle. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Figure 16 



14 
 

Property Crimes 

 
Rochester Police Department classifies the 
following crimes as “Property Crimes”:  
Burglary/Shoplifting/Motor Vehicle Theft 
(MV Theft)/Theft from MV/All Other 
Theft/Vandalism.  A review of Property 
Crimes over the past 5 years (2018 – 2022), 
Figure 17 shows a 42% decrease and 
between 2021 and 2022 there was a 16% 
decrease.  In looking at the data, 2018 had 
the highest number of crimes.  The 
following years carried on a downward 
trend. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Table 2 illustrates Property Crime totals over the years 2018 – 2022.  The table also shows overall average 
changes between 2018/2022, (5-year average) and 2021/2022 (short term average).  As seen in the figure 
above, there was a substantial decrease in crime between 2018 – 2022.  When 2022 is compared with 2021, 
there is a smaller decrease (16%), but a substantial decrease, nonetheless.   
 
The one crime category that had the lowest 5-year change was Vandalism (-12%).  When comparing 2022 with 
2021, there was a 6% increase in this crime category.  Further analysis revealed that there were a couple of 
substantial graffiti cases, commonly referred to as “tagging incidents” in the downtown area during the 
summer of 2022.  These incidents drove the number of cases for the year up high enough to reflect an 
increase in Vandalism over 2021.  
 
 
 
 

Figure 17 

Table 2 

Specific Crimes 2022 2021 % Change 2020 2019 2018 % Change
2022 Closure 

Rate

2021 Closure 

Rate

Shoplifting 108 158 -32% 292 196 259 -58% 26% 53%

Theft from M/V 66 120 -45% 122 236 187 -65% 2% 2%

All Other Theft 189 223 -15% 317 363 359 -47% 3% 6%

M/V Theft 21 33 -36% 51 34 42 -50% 19% 24%

Vandalism 351 330 6% 427 385 397 -12% 22% 21%

Burglary 43 65 -34% 60 100 89 -52% 12% 15%

Total Property 778 929 -16% 1269 1314 1338 -42% 14% 20%

Property Crimes



15 
 

 
 
 
Figure 18 shows Property Crime Arrests 
for the 5-year period, 2018/2022.  As was 
stated regarding the reporting of property 
crimes for the same period, there is a 
significant decrease in arrests from 2018 
through 2022.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Table 3 compares Property Crime arrests for the 5-year period, 2018/2022 and 2021/2022.  While there was a 
42% decrease in the reporting of property crimes from 2018 through 2022, there was also a substantial 
decrease in the number of arrests, (74%).  All classifications of crimes showed decreases in arrests, as did the 
reporting of crimes with one exception.  Between 2021 and 2022 there was an increase in arrests for 
Vandalism, which reflects the increased reporting of Vandalism for the same period. 
 
 
 
Figure 19 shows the breakdown of 
property crimes for 2022 in percentages.  
Vandalism had the highest percentage of 
reporting in this category, a trend that 
continued through the 5-year period 
2018/2022.  Further analysis shows that 
the tagging incidents during the summer 
months helped increase the reports.  A 
large percentage of Vandalism incidents 
were the result of domestic violence 
related incidents.   
 

Table 3 

Figure 19 

Figure 18 

Specific Crimes 2022 2021 % Change 2020 2019 2018 % Change

Shoplifting 28 83 -66% 189 203 185 -85%

Theft from M/V 1 2 -50% 2 9 7 -86%

All Other Theft 6 14 -57% 34 66 70 -91%

M/V Theft 4 8 -50% 5 6 11 -64%

Vandalism 78 69 13% 96 139 131 -40%

Burglary 5 10 -50% 7 19 13 -62%

Total Property 122 186 -34% 333 442 463 -74%

Property Crime Arrests



16 
 

Violent Crimes 
 
The Rochester Police Department classifies 
the following crimes as Violent Crimes:  
Homicide, Robbery, Aggravated Assault, and 
Simple Assault.  Figure 20 shows Violent 
Crime Figures from 2018 through 2022.  The 
average number of crimes during this period 
was 437.  2018 had the highest number of 
reports (598) with a steady decrease to 2022 
(342).  Overall, violent crimes decreased over 
the 5-year period resulting in a 43% decrease 
from 2018 through 2022.  
 
 
 
 

Table 4 shows Violent Crime Incidents over the 5-year period.  In looking at these figures, there is a notable 
decrease (43%), across all categories for the 5-year period.   In comparing 2022 with 2021, there are a couple 
of increases worthy of mention.  Robberies were up 50% however, closer inspection shows an increase of (1).  
All of the incidents for 2022 involved victims who knew the suspect and were either drug or domestic violence 
related.  Domestic Violence related Aggravated Assault also accounted for a minor increase between 2022 and 
2021.  As was the case with Robberies, this classification also had an increase in 1 case.  In looking at Domestic 
Violence related Simple Assault, there was a 17% increase (27 incidents) between 2022 and 2021.  It should be 
noted that during 2022 a new detective was assigned to the Investigations Bureau to focus on domestic 
violence.  The detective conducted follow-up investigations in the field that added to the increase in this 
category.  A thorough approach at addressing domestic violence incidents clearly added to the increase in 
assault cases brought forward for prosecution. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 20 

Violent Crime Incidents

Specific Crimes 2022 2021 % Change 2020 2019 2018 % Change
2022 Closure 

Rate

2021 Closure 

Rate

Homicide 0 1 -100% 5 0 2 -100% 0% 100%

Robbery 3 2 50% 20 11 16 -81% 33% 100%

Aggravated Assault 31 32 -3% 30 61 79 -61% 84% 53%

Domestic Violence 24 23 4% 14 23 44 -45%

Simple Assault 308 310 -1% 384 387 457 -33% 54% 47%

Domestic Violence 186 159 17% 198 200 246 -24%

Total Violent 342 345 -1% 439 459 598 -43% 43% 100%

Table 4 



17 
 

 
Figure 21 shows the percentage breakdown 
of violent crimes for 2022.  Simple Assault 
accounted for 90% of the violent crimes.  
60% of Simple Assault cases were domestic 
violence related.  The other cases were a 
mix of circumstances such as neighbor 
disputes, mutual fighting, or juvenile 
matters.  Aggravated Assault accounted for 
9% of violent crime.  24 of the 31 reported 
incidents were domestic violence related. 
Lastly, Robbery accounted for 1% and as 
stated above involved known 
suspect/victims. 
 
 
 
 
Violent Crime Arrests steadily decreased 
from 2018 (286) through 2022 (194).  Figure 
22 shows 227 arrests for the 5-year period. 
From 2018 through 2021 there was a steady 
decline noted.  In 2022, there was an 
increase from the previous year of 17%.  The 
uptick in the number of arrests can be 
attributed to the increase in domestic 
violence related incidents between 2022 
and 2021.  As noted above, the increase can 
be attributed to the additional efforts by the 
Domestic Violence Investigator.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Table 5 compares Violent Crime Arrests for 2018 through 2022.  Along with a decrease in reporting, there is a 
substantial decrease in arrests for the 5-year period (32%).  With the exception of Homicide, all categories had 
substantial decreases over the past 5 years.  However, when comparing 2022 with 2021 there was an increase 
in arrests.  A closer look at the data shows that those increases occurred with assault related arrests.  More 
specifically, Aggravated Assaults were up by 9 arrests (53%).  When comparing 2022 Aggravated Assault 
arrests over the 5-year period, 2022 was slightly lower than the average of 29. 

Figure 21 

Figure 22 

Specific Crimes 2022 2021 % Change 2020 2019 2018 % Change

Homicide 0 1 -100% 3 1 0 0%

Robbery 1 2 -50% 11 7 9 -89%

Aggravated Assault 26 17 53% 15 37 48 -46%

Simple Assault 167 146 14% 181 234 229 -27%

Total Violent 194 166 17% 210 279 286 -32%

Violent Crime Arrests

Table 5 



18 
 

 
Simple Assault arrests were higher in 2022 (21 arrests), when compared with 2021 arrests.  However, when 
looking at 2022 over the 5-year period, arrests were significantly lower than previous years.  In looking at 2022 
reporting data for domestic violence related Simple Assaults, there is an increase from 2021 reporting.  That 
increase mirrors the arrest data for the same category.  As stated previously, the increases seen in domestic 
violence arrests and reporting are a result of the efforts of the Domestic Violence Investigator and follow-up 
investigations. 
 
 

Crimes Against Society 
 
Crimes Against Society are considered those offenses where there is no real victim such as a person or 
company and the offense disrupts the rule of order in society.  The Rochester Police Department classifies the 
following offenses as Crimes Against Society: 
Drug Offenses, Criminal Trespass, Disorderly Conduct, DWI, Weapons Offenses, Drunkenness, Liquor Offenses, 
and Pornography.   
 
 
 
Figure 23 shows the 5-year comparison of 
Crimes Against Society along with how each 
year compares to the average.  There was a 
steady increase from 2018 through 2020.  A 
steady decrease began to occur in 2021 and 
continued through 2022.  In fact, 2022 had 
the lowest number of incidents reported and 
is below the 5-year average of 768 incidents.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Figure 24 shows the breakdown of Crimes 
Against Society in percentages for 2022.  Drug 
Offenses had the highest number of incidents 
(25%) while Pornography had the 
lowest number of incidents (3%).   
 
Looking at the years 2018 – 2022, two 
categories showed substantial decreases over 
the 5-year period, Drug Offenses and 
Trespass.  Although they were the highest 
among Crimes Against Society in percentage 
for 2022, both categories were at their lowest 
in 5 years. 
 
 

Figure 23 

Figure 24 



19 
 

 
 
Crimes Against Society frequently resulted in 
enforcement action by officers.  Action can 
be either Arrest, Summons, or in cases of 
alcohol/drug impairment – Protective 
Custody.  Figure 25 compares enforcement 
action during the years 2018 through 2022.  
During this period, arrests decreased 
steadily.  Summons activity decreased 
substantially beginning in 2018 peaking in 
2021.  2022 saw a decrease in this category.  
2022 saw the agency struggling with staffing 
issues and as a result, enforcement efforts 
are reflected here.   Protective custody action is 
reserved for those situations where there is no alternative, and the person is taken into custody for their 
protection and the protection of society.  2022 had more instances than 2021, however there seems to be a 
decline from previous years.   
 

Arrest Demographics 
 
During 2022, Officers of the Rochester Police Department made 2,183 arrests for various reasons. These range 

from protective custody arrests to felony level arrests. While US Census data has the estimated total 

population of the city split with 50.6% of the population being male and 49.4% female. Arrest records indicate 

65% (1436) of all arrest were male and 34% (747) female.  Figure 26 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

In analyzing data in relation to race as indicated by US Census data the City of Rochester is predominately 

white at 96.1% (31,062) and minorities representing 10.9% (3,515) of the city’s population. If we were to 

further break down the minority population it would be as follows; two or more races at 3.3% (1059), Asian at 

2.9% (923), Black/African American at 2.2% (721), Other .9% (299), Native Hawaiian and Pacific Islander .5% 

(162), and American Indian and Alaska Native 1.1% (351). For purposes of comparison due to low minority 

population, the initial comparison will be between minorities and white population for arrest data. 

Figure 25 

Figure 26 



20 
 

 

 

Statistically 2,011(92.1%) of the 2,183 total arrests are 

white and 166(7.6%) of arrests are of minorities. 

Statistically this closely follows the racial makeup of the 

city. Figure 27 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

If we breakdown the total of arrests, by all racial 
demographic it represents as seen in Figure 28. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
If we further break down the 166 minority arrests among 

the above listed minorities that are in the RMS (records 

management system) database, they represent as seen in 

Figure 29 

 
 
 
 
 

On an initial review of the above charts and numbers, the overall arrest demographics closely mirror those of 

the makeup of the city with 92.1% of arrestees being white. As we broke down our minority arrests further it 

is seen that 62% of minority arrests were of Black/African American individuals, followed by 15% Asian, 3.6% 

unknown race and 1.8% Native Hawaiian. This does not mirror the minority demographic makeup of the city, 

but the immediate conclusion that police targeting Black/African American minorities at a higher percentage 

than other minorities must be explored further. Due to limitations with the records management system, 

there is no data option to include/research individuals who might identify as two or more races; officers can 

only input someone as one race. This will affect the data output. Further, officers arrest individuals who are 

residents and nonresidents of the city; none of the above information considers that fact. Due to the records 

management system limitations without manually researching each arrest we are not able to further 

breakdown the race in relation to resident status.  

 

Figure 27 

Figure 28 

Figure 29 



21 
 

Overall arrest demographics suggest officers are not targeting minorities when compared to the demographic 

makeup of the city or to New Hampshire as a whole.  

 

Drug Events/Overdoses 
 
The Rochester Police Department has been tracking Drug Event and Overdose related calls as they pertain to 
the opioid crisis since 2014.  During 2022 Officers responded to a total of 3,153 Welfare Check, Suspicious 
Activity, and Suspicious Person calls for service.  Many of those calls were related to Drug Event/Opioid 
situations.  All of these calls require a lot of resources from all first responders, not just the police department.  
The agency uses the following definition in relation to these incidents: 
 

 Drug Event – calls in which a person has ingested drugs that result in the response from emergency 
services (Police/Fire/EMS).  These calls do not have an obvious connection with opioid use and the 
person does not receive medical assistance and leaves the scene.   

 Overdose – calls for assistance in which the person has ingested drugs, is usually unconscious with 
labored or no breathing and requires medical assistance and intervention to assist them.  These 
calls typically involve the use of Naloxone to reverse the opioid overdose.  Most of these calls result 
in the person being transported to the hospital for further medical aid. 

 Overdose Fatalities – calls in which a person has accidentally overdosed on a drug and is deceased.   
 

Most of these cases are opioid related, but in the past couple of years there have been cases of 
overdose deaths attributed to Cocaine and Methamphetamine use and not opioids. 

 

 
 
Figure 30 shows the 5-year comparison of Drug Events, Overdoses, and Overdose Fatalities the police 
department responded to.  2018 had a much lower rate of Drug Events than the other 4 years.  During 
2018/2019 the area experienced an uptick in methamphetamine use that drove those numbers up in 2019 
and moving forward.  Prior to that point, the majority of drug related calls were for opioid overdoses.   
 
Regarding overdoses, 2018 saw the highest number of incidents and then they trended down. 2020 saw the 
lowest number of overdoses, possibly due to the Covid epidemic, before beginning to trend upward.  There 
are many variables associated with drug use that determine these statistics such as population demographics 
and available services to name a couple.   
 

Figure 30 



22 
 

Over the 5-year period, the number of overdose fatalities ranged from 13 at the lowest (2018), and 22, the 
highest (2019).  Prior to 2021, all fatalities were fentanyl related.  Beginning in 2021 the agency started to see 
fatalities involving methamphetamine with no fentanyl.  Each fatality is thoroughly investigated by members 
of the agency in an effort to bring charges forward on those individuals responsible for providing drugs to the 
deceased person.  These are lengthy investigations that take many hours of investigation and at times must be 
suspended due to lack of evidence.  However, the agency has had many successes in investigating and 
prosecuting those individuals deemed responsible. 
 
During 2022 the agency started to see fentanyl in the form of counterfeit pills.   People who had been pill 
users started to experience overdoses from these pills.  The individuals did not use drugs in powder form and 
thought they were taking a commercially produced pill such as Oxycontin or Percocet.  They had obtained the 
pill from an illicit source, not realizing it was a counterfeit pill.  The result was they overdosed and required 
medical aid.  This is a trend that has become popular across the country and has become very popular in this 
area now.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Figure 30 shows all Drug Event/Overdose and Fatalities broken down by percentage for 2022.  Overdoses and 
Fatalities account for just over half of the incidents for the year.  It should be noted that while Drug Events do 
not require medical assistance beyond response to the scene, there is still a significant draw on emergency 
services for these calls. 
 
Drugs continue to be a primary issue in society causing pain and harm.  The Rochester Police Department 
recognizes the impact illicit drug use has on society and continues to educate officers so they can be more 
effective when dealing with individuals in these situations.  Officers work closely with local service providers in 
the community to assist individuals in getting the help they need.  When officers respond to these types of 
calls, they offer assistance and information that can help them with their drug addiction.  Officers also work 
closely with the city Community Outreach Coordinator to assist people in these situations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Figure 30 



23 
 

Mental Health Related Calls 
 
Police officers on the street have become the primary response for many citizens suffering from mental 
illness.  Across the nation, many calls for police assistance have ended in tragedy because responding officers 
weren’t trained properly on how to deal with persons suffering from mental health issues.  The Rochester 
Police Department recognizes this fact and continues to make educating officers about mental illness a 
priority.  There are currently 27 officers certified in Crisis Intervention (CIT) to help the agency address these 
types of calls in an effort to reduce harm and provide a compassionate, effective response. 
 
During the past year, the agency has participated in the following training: 
 

 Four (4) officers were certified as mental health first aid instructors: two for Juvenile and two 
for adults.  

 All certified CIT officers attended the Symposium on Depression presented by the UNH as part 
of annual recertification. 

 Two (2) patrol officers attend a CIT certification hosted by the Lee Police Department.  
 
The Rochester Police Department responded to 459 calls involving mental illness in 2022. This is an increase 
over 2021, but still fewer calls than 2020 (502). There were three (3) completed suicides in 2022, a decrease 
from 2021 which had five.  
 
Types of Calls 
 
216 individuals were brought to the local hospital for mental health services. Of those 216, 190 were 
transported to the hospital for mental health evaluation by police or EMS. The remaining 26 individuals 
voluntarily requested to be brought to the hospital.  
 
31 of these subjects were deemed to have been a threat to others. 
 
LETHAL WEAPONS 
There were 30 cases where weapons were still present upon police arrival. This is an increase over both prior 
years 2021 (20) and 2020 (15). 
 
REFFERALS 
Fourteen individuals were referred to the Community Outreach Coordinator as a result of mental health 
contacts between August and December 2022. The Outreach Coordinator assisted with coordinating services 
including those offered by Community Partners. 
 

Conclusion 
 
The agency started the year with staffing issues that got better as the year went on.  They remained visible in 
the community and were able to meet the challenges that faced them.  Drug use continued to be an issue in 
Rochester as in many communities today.  The agency responded to and addressed those issues along with 
support from service providers in the community.    With more staff on hand, the agency can now be more 
proactive with their specialized functions such as the POP and Motorcycle Unit. 
The agency understands the importance of having a well-trained staff and continues to seek out and provide 
the best training possible for their officers.   



Patrol Division 

Monthly Report 

May 2023 

 

RPOA: 

Lt. Bossi attended theRPOA meeting.  

 

HG: 

Two motor units participated in the Law Enforcement Memorial Day services in Concord at the 

Police Memorial on 5/19 and two motor units and a flag detail participated in the Rochester 

Memorial Day Parade on 5/29.  

 

K-9: 

In the past month Ripley and Officer Hatch participated in the following events. 

 Callout for potential evidence detection. We were asked to look through a wooded area 

to attempt to locate a piece of evidence suspected of having been used in a crime. 

 Ripley and Officer Hatch aided Ofc. Kimbrough in a community event with a Monarch 

School student. The student was able to meet Ripley during her time at the PD.  

 We responded to a callout where an individual ran away from a vehicle accident. We 

were not able to locate the individual after looking for over an hour. 

 Ripley and Officer Hatch were asked to participate with the Citizen’s Academy. Officer 

Hatch explained how K-9s work and the different ways they are utilized. Ripley was 

introduced and was able to interact with the academy.  

 Ripley and Officer Hatch are up for recertification in June and have been working to try 

to make sure that is successful.   

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Todd Pinkham  

 



SUPPORT SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY REPORT 

MAY 2023 

 

INVESTIGATIVE SERVICES BUREAU (ISB) 

 

 25 Total cases sent to ISB from Patrol or detective generated 

 91 Total cases bring investigated currently 

 4 Cases presented to Grand Jury 

 4 True bills 

 3 ISB callouts including on-duty callouts 

 1 Evidence callouts 

 1 Background investigation 

 19 Compliance checks 

 22 Phones analyzed with Cellebrite 

 

EVIDENCE 

 

 322 Pieces taken in 

 38 Pieces returned 

 182 Pieces destroyed 

 

COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT OFFICER (CEO) & PROBLEM ORIENTED 

POLICING UNIT (POP) 

 

The CEO’s activity included: 

 Attended the Explorers Program where he assisted with an evidence collection 

demonstration. 

 Attended presented on his role to the Citizen’s Academy. 

 Met with the St. Charles Children’s School to begin discussions about an active shooter 

training. 

 Participated in Drug Take Back Day. 

 Worked with the Outreach Coordinator with homelessness efforts.  

 Assisted with a police escort for the Make-A-Wish Foundation. 

 Conducted extra patrols and foot beats in the downtown area. 

 Attended Teen Night and a National Night Out planning meeting. 

 Assisted ISB on a significant investigation. 

 

POP’s activity included: 

 9 arrests were made this past month. 

 Addressed a Criminal Trespass and Criminal Mischief problem at a school. 

 Officers Colson and Crawford continued to monitor the storage unit locations. They have 

built relationships with management at self-storage locations. They have also been 

conducting patrols in the areas. 

 Officers continue to foster relationships with management at hotels and motels. 



 Assisted ISB on a significant investigation. 

 Conducted traffic enforcement on Route 125 as part of a collaborative effort with other 

agencies. 

 Presented at the Citizen’s Academy 

 Officers Crawford attended SWAT training for 2 full weeks this month. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS CENTER (DISPATCH) 

 

 One dispatcher is progressing well in training and is in their final observation week. 

 Our most recent hire is working on Fire and EMS dispatch training and is progressing. 

 Two conditional offers were extended, and background investigations are underway. 

 If both conditional offers result in hirings, 2 openings will remain. 

 

JUVENILE DIVISION / SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICERS (SROs) / EXPLORERS 

 

Juvenile Prosecution: 

 

New Cases: 

PETITIONS TO COURT:  8 

PETITIONS TO DHHS:  6 

CHINS:  0 

CASES TO DIVERSION: 1 

 

In addition to the normal case load work/review, preparation and court etc,                                             

 10 spent hours doing District Court/Prosecution work typically done by an 

Administrative Assistant  

 

SRO Highlights:  
 

Elementary Schools:   

We do not have an SRO currently assigned, however we do have an “adopt a school” program 

where a patrol officer is assigned to each school as the point of contact and to attend event, 

conduct patrols and check in etc.   

 

Middle School: Sgt. Deluca 

 Assisting the school and DCYF with many investigations. 

 Assisted with two threats to the school. 

 Has completed several investigations regarding various issues.  

 Finalized LEAD training for the year, having taught 146 students. 

 Completed regular safety checks. 

 Presented at the Citizen’s Academy. 

 

High School: Officer Jackson  

 Assisted school administration with different issues. 

 Counseled staff, students, and parents on various issues. 



 Completed typical monthly/weekly duties of monitoring students, checking building for 

safety issues, lunch duty, Hanson Pines 

 Assisted Patrol and ISB with cases that had connections to SHS. 

 Completed two LEAD classes, having taught 45 students for the year. 

 Presented at the Citizen’s Academy. 

 

Explorer Post: Detective Danie, Detective Johnson, and Officer Kimbrough 

 

 Attended the monthly Explorers Meeting where evidence collection was taught. 

 

DIVERSION PROGRAM/TEEN DRUG COURT 

 

 Started meetings regarding National Night Out to be held this year August 1st 1730-2000 

with a movie after. Registrations have started to come in and looks to be a full event!! 

 Wrapped up Teen Night for the school year and teaching LEADs at both RMS & SHS. 

 Prepared and scheduled Teen Travel Camp which starts June 28th. 

 Continues to actively sit on the Governor’s Commission for Juvenile Justice Reform and 

the JJ Reform Commission’s subcommittee for Racial, Ethnicity and Diversity.  

 Continues to meet with the Rochester Mental Health Alliance and the Opiate Abatement 

Committee. Currently working on strategic format and requests for funding to the 

Council. 

 Continues to work with Waypoint and met along with the CEO to discuss how we can 

best move forward together and collaborate respecting both agency’s needs and policies.  

 Continues to sit on the Tech Center’s CRJ Advisory Board and participated in the mock 

oral boards for the exiting seniors. 

 Assisted with the Strafford County Addiction Task Force’s Annual Summit held this year 

at UNH. There was a full day of training on community resources and networking. 

 

HOUSING 

 

 There were 29 Police calls for service and 17/Fire/EMS calls for service over the past 

month with no major issues or trends.     

 19 background checks were completed for new residents – which is a record high. 

 Officer Babine hosted his first informal meeting at the Art Nickless building, and he will 

be scheduling future meetings. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

 

Captain Andrew Swanberry 

Support Services Division 

 



ADMINSTRATIVE MONTHLY REPORT  
 

May 2023 
 
Financial/Purchasing: 
 

 We are approximately 90% of the way through FY23, and our overall budget is in good 
shape.     
 

 City Council has not adopted the FY24 budget at this point. We are unsure of any additions 
or cuts to our proposed FY24 budget.  
 

 There were no purchases over $5,000 this month.    
  
 

Training/Hiring:  

 
 From 05/01/23 to 05/05/23, Lt. Elizabeth Turner attended the FBI Law Enforcement 

Executive Development Association (LEEDA) “Command Leadership Institute” at the 
Gilford Police Department. 

 
 From 05/01/23 to 05/05/23, Officer Isaac Moon, Officer Tomas Velasquez, Officer Manolin 

Terrero attended the “Basic Crime Scene Processing” course at the New Hampshire Police 
Standards and Training (PSTC) facility in Concord. 

 
 On 05/02/23 and 05/03/23, Officer Michael Brinkman attended the “New England Crisis 

Negotiator’s Association Annual Training Conference” on behalf of the Strafford County 
Regional Tactical Operations Unit (SCRTOU) in Barnstable, Massachusetts.  

 
 On 05/08/23, Officer Jason Harris, Officer Zachary Bernstein, Officer Noah McCann, and 

Officer Ryan Ball started their first day with the City of Rochester Police Department. 
Officer Bernstein and Officer Ball will be starting the police academy on 06/12/23. Officer 
McCann will be attending the police academy starting on 07/31/23 (due to military service 
obligation). Officer Harris is a full-time certified police officer from the State of Vermont 
and will be participating in PSTC’s Law Package Program to attain his New Hampshire 
certification. 

 
 From 05/08/23 to 05/09/23, Officer Zachary Marsh attended the “Advanced Roadside 

Impaired Driving Enforcement (ARIDE)” training course at the New Hampshire Police 
Standards and Training facility in Concord.  

 
 From 05/08/23 to 05/12/23, Officer Adam Granatowski and Officer Zachary Vatcher 

attended Crisis Intervention Team (CIT) “Mental Health Awareness and De-Escalation 
Training” presented by the New Hampshire Chapter of the Nation Alliance for Mental 
Health (NAMI) at the New Hampshire National Guard Training Complex in Pembroke. 



 
 On 05/09/23, Sgt. William Robinson started the twelve (12) week (480 training hours) 

Northeast Counterdrug Training Center Polygraph Program in Annville, Pennsylvania in 
order to become a certified polygraph operator. It is anticipated Sgt. Robinson will have 
completed this program on 08/11/23.  
 

 On 05/14/23, Officer Aidan Birmingham started Phase 1 of Field Training after completing 
his post police academy in-service training. He was assigned to Field Training Officer (FTO) 
Aaron Garneau on the 2400 to 0800 hours shift.  

 
 From 05/15/23 to 05/17/23, Lt. Anthony Bossi and Lt. Jeremy Aucoin attended the 

PRIMEX New Hampshire 2023 Risk Management Summit in Portsmouth. 
 

 From 05/15/23 to 05/19/23, Officer Jonathan Marshall attended the “Firearms Instructor” 
training course at PSTC making him an additional certified firearms instructor in the patrol 
ranks for the police department.   

 
 On 05/16/23, Lt. Elizabeth Turner, Sgt Spencer Williams-Hurley, Officer Thomas Seager, 

and Sgt. Cost attended the “ResponderStrong” Mental Health Curriculum “Train the 
Trainer” workshop at the New Hampshire Fire Academy. The material presented in this 
presentation is to be used and presented to all personnel at the police department. 

 
 On 05/17/23, Officer Shane Downs and Officer Matthew Baril attended “Oleoresin 

Capsicum (OC) Instructor” training course at PSTC. Both officers are now certified as 
instructors for the police department.    

 
 On 05/19/23, Sgt. Cost assisted the staff and cadre at the 193rd New Hampshire Police 

Academy as an evaluator for scenario based training on crime scene processing.   
 

 On 05/22/23, Officer Randy Smith returned to full time duty. He immediately commenced 
with his in-service training for both departmental and PSTC’s required obligations to retain 
his full time law enforcement certification.   

 
 From 05/25/23 to 05/26/23, Officer Khristine Bibeau, Officer Zachary Masse, Officer 

Manolin Terrero, and Officer Zachary Marsh attended the training course, “Interview and 
Interrogations” presented by Specialized Solutions Group at PSTC.  

 
 From 05/25/23 to 05/26/23, Officer Aaron Garneau and Officer John Gantert attended 

“Shotgun Instructor Training Course” at the New Hampshire Department of Corrections 
firing range in Concord making them both certified shotgun instructors for the police 
department.     

 
 On 05/30/23, Officer Zachary Bernstein and Officer Ryan Ball performed and passed their 

entrance fitness test for the 194th New Hampshire Police Academy in Concord that starts on 
06/12/23. 

 



 As of 05/31/23, Officer Jack Settele and Officer Rachel Hill will have completed fourteen 
(14) weeks at the 193rd New Hampshire Police Academy. Their graduation will be on 
June16, 2023.  

 
 

On 5/22/23, the Police Commission extended a conditional offer of employment to a police 
officer candidate, that background investigation is underway. If hired, this would fill all of our 
police officer positions.  

 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
Jason Thomas  
Deputy Chief of Police 



 

 

 

 

May 2023  

Expense & Revenue Reports 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2023

Report generated: 05/30/2023 10:04
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 11

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES         

12010053 511001  SALARIES - FULL               818,358           0     818,358     741,944.91            .00      76,413.09   90.7%
12010053 511002  SALARIES - PART               116,019           0     116,019     108,911.32            .00       7,107.68   93.9%
12010053 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 511005  SALARIES - OUTS               210,000           0     210,000      97,749.16            .00     112,250.84   46.5%
12010053 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                 7,500           0       7,500       8,153.52            .00        -653.52  108.7%
12010053 516000  LONGEVITY                       3,475           0       3,475       4,175.00            .00        -700.00  120.1%
12010053 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                76,811           0      76,811      72,204.45            .00       4,606.55   94.0%
12010053 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,808           0       1,808       1,634.97            .00         173.03   90.4%
12010053 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,841           0       1,841       1,667.55            .00         173.45   90.6%
12010053 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                16,588           0      16,588      13,802.48            .00       2,785.52   83.2%
12010053 523000  RETIREMENT CONT               350,298           0     350,298     259,385.48            .00      90,912.52   74.0%
12010053 523300  RETIREMENT STAT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                87,227           0      87,227      89,599.47            .00      -2,372.47  102.7%
12010053 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,976           0       5,976       4,734.95            .00       1,241.05   79.2%
12010053 531002  STIPEND                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                23,101           0      23,101      14,448.00       1,797.00       6,856.00   70.3%
12010053 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                77,665           0      77,665      77,528.58         117.60          18.82  100.0%
12010053 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0%
12010053 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                12,131       3,000      15,131      13,860.00         925.00         346.00   97.7%
12010053 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                 1,000           0       1,000         500.00            .00         500.00   50.0%
12010053 533009  LEGAL                               0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                 4,000           0       4,000         640.00         610.00       2,750.00   31.3%
12010053 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 541100  WATER/SEWAGE                    3,782           0       3,782       2,440.26         559.74         782.00   79.3%
12010053 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                 35,000           0      35,000      25,731.66       4,842.09       4,426.25   87.4%
12010053 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                72,686           0      72,686      49,578.51       5,460.18      17,647.31   75.7%
12010053 543500  INSURANCE CLAIM                 5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
12010053 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                   400           0         400          39.33         360.67            .00  100.0%
12010053 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                12,468           0      12,468       2,575.71      10,715.16        -822.87  106.6%
12010053 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,413           0      11,413      11,170.78            .00         242.22   97.9%
12010053 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 4,953           0       4,953       4,847.88            .00         105.12   97.9%
12010053 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                31,152           0      31,152      30,490.86            .00         661.14   97.9%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JFLZzUyssh4nOXz87Mj%2BUIT2bw7U1d%2BtuPpKuIhH%2BMwA4ZxbcI6yWeuVaFUjSwAC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5BI9202Q0uB%2B1U17AkfOzmgWA%2Bp2m1NGctQy1iozU9f7DfsMkWKXP9kY1RfGuxt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdg2QsnaU%2BDGgBb%2Fwm0XdTmDEVSBGIhjolk2Vnh72OX%2F8QuTUWrMFGgbIh1Vi%2B7j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f7DPDFk%2B0fzM12ue4tshRGKYlqR89tPzHmxvi4Z4zlyoOXRTopY9dCda4GNPxKXY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AKpOxcMpR1ZAPW%2B1iyNJy7j6pBN9mzYbpqJ2KSDCREucedwMsRphyk3qQV76QNUn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dFGBgd%2FmxOjGoPb1A0gktTLIzXqA3My3%2BCddcO%2BZAUWFZfceZ15IyRX6PfuhO9Zk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j1HDudm2QIHwErdORqDPM6%2BjBB9GELndKZWebe%2Bwa7uF%2FrBM5JK6IaraDInS2N4l
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1B5OmV6sngF8ZAzwzkN6lnpya3v9QL%2FkfCkt%2BopF51hq6%2F1%2FOZ0%2BarAXL64eV9c6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mGylx7WQeq4YTsRjPfK2s4VFLSrivuhUJuOWwT4hTVZ13B2hapXCemFz%2FmNWfxt6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2yyTCDvIbkVWjwHEKzdHA3tyiRNHhgo3WN25NZeIIbDP2%2FT0d%2BIUIf89oEkhBo6i
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mQYtRaULrKk%2BzF8Vnsf%2FeDKMF6z6OrPCMt8ZK%2B9zdyOcTFquzwMj6W20JSfFrcfK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GlJEy39OQCt%2FqeFom6QNkKkl8Qzbort%2F0KXLAsqEPvqsU5ZC6Kj7PYpNcg8aszFO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J5R4GNKfrgFNEgqe8j5w0kGym4CUwIM9IYxe4BY8wW9sgBptCmk2G6mizs5bFEb3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYDYAukf2A3AbpZWTC9G3WyLaHrIFYoKoSzLdclqX0MqcLqC4NFKr7zWedB6BszE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pgfGzp9eFMZEqPG5oYeu6dpY8%2Fs4q2X55fJvPk6%2Bt05h41tCPG3eWsQ4cl%2F9zBN2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ayQnTvRbJoiJMfuIDmrFuVQhl%2B8nn7QBpi3fbM6j4GpW8PV%2FMHkkNbeH1%2FkGlZt%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3KH1%2FGbbqFTduZ81nHRNVSIgJdvloyi4fa%2BIfL1uHTz31hkXOgZL1g%2F04KtjCI7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ym9s8BSUg%2BKtJ%2F4W1veiH%2Bwuy1a330E9OJr3%2F1SlZWIrlTZe23EJ2Du9pTgYWv%2Bf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zndUhgR6uZX8snT%2F41%2BG8xNeHpEuLCKxBbgEf0fB4wrfr%2BB7Qv0p23cqQjEIRlHD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hbKNnrA4MDknrkbeS8wS%2FOFB5lAuORk0Vq71i%2F6ToY8K74kjPK0uTgBEfH9ChaJa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WHBkxeUiOAUTg0Pj8t3J9fFlCwVrJrk%2F%2F00F5UkuiXR0gyjyY7qLmdAB8msrvkq7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YyOFBac6GrTHN4UW6hZuPZdQo1n3AdbKyZyNosR5Zzh6%2FsqaEjiAZELPS6JXPIQ%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f%2FKPceiRxBjYxMtVjmj5FP8%2BWCOIC6JUyXQBmzF1YXUxwc7Mm1%2FoWolIb1BiSMV0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2H3leLL4oTRM0R55Ab20zN1sRcrwi%2Bfxx05jVD9hIO2NsN%2FJ%2B5NOBzay2U%2BxZELh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FwTX0Xq%2BJ3lv4kd9UUCFSc1K8L%2B6YCeGNOfXnMfjUdmxIVgRyCigpGOlEqF0YwT1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TA7lQX1%2BP0ufBChKQoqMCP%2Fie4rGEkpxbmRBOktLz4M36aGj4FWNGGNwPATuDGOS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxOxdn78SKcqSASAddBZJazbemkcy1UVsRY8WVyEjVZlTAsFlWdON33n%2B6zJtIZH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eb5%2BtzUKG%2BpHdN7pGgPDSJjSe6TH8fxkPKbhN17l46Hp86wQ633WxPM5OojuwNHj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iY1vEru5kQH4Jug8%2BE%2FaCyCUUutk4aztqC6c0POccZYzyVHQVGCjIJQzlPRkjVlG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0wzRZoWQmDa0KNiPn6ak0WUXX9qg5%2Fe0eIyXiGdohgHxVG9he1ZUTtCnAFv20GF%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNweXIx6AWC1ielWExOLaZ6yptJ6w0NMa7YrsJ9Krx3HzLetxz%2B7%2BoZ5ynUa4Zkh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L8NBa8NTY5QaBT%2F%2B%2BTDhg1BqVpgvKLNL%2FU9zzq6ZahgkGb28MSPqDmeTbWQRmiQ%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EhOxcF7GPYG49XqWdGTi9ywfP37Bs7CPBhPWavuIGxHHheDw6urixH1uY2aQQCWe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8aEQbzdeIqPMdLnAKIe4stLiN%2B38%2BTfr8M%2Bv29h11oNNoxBI%2BHgq3yE2zxWmxrCi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9WQpuk63krlM8EHEk0aDLYrCYv9%2F6b8ANtm%2B6BuHVX4EkzieZpn2jARE1PVapwp0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BTgwA7%2F1zCp7QYNs8dnhrBLLrXD5L4Ci75gBcSFMrJhuGCS5tUje1ydp6tcdJ%2BkM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jKmHzCkOImmVrV7Pe3xe6q8kIyzOVhNxDShSPvhcW9CdJQRixintcrGFzrpy8Q4I
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9v4JCIpIbY%2FBNwru%2F1j59Cwt2BsGg%2BFvAzdC8Wtc3XymrJGxbH3UXv9McKautWCD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WgASd%2FJpIQoOmZ3Ab%2BDKjKepjkeRmXg6CoT9GWWGkXdW8reMJkjEUrK308oLyQFm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yEY1oFPZy8d%2BG5Hav1OJJ2gx07%2BUJ3miPvviZylDd77L4%2FWRF6xBcEYnblG55nYb


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2023

Report generated: 05/30/2023 10:04
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 11

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12010053 552004  OFFICERS LIABIL                48,890           0      48,890      47,852.40            .00       1,037.60   97.9%
12010053 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 41,443           0      41,443      30,196.77         834.03      10,412.20   74.9%
12010053 553400  POSTAGE FEES                    8,050           0       8,050       4,630.94          52.10       3,366.96   58.2%
12010053 554000  ADVERTISING                     1,500      10,000      11,500       6,627.36       4,872.64            .00  100.0%
12010053 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 4,000           0       4,000       3,475.17         202.62         322.21   91.9%
12010053 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 558000  TRAVEL                          6,100      -3,000       3,100       3,100.00         312.50        -312.50  110.1%
12010053 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 5,473           0       5,473       2,992.73         219.09       2,261.18   58.7%
12010053 561005  PUBLICATIONS                    2,250           0       2,250       1,461.53            .00         788.47   65.0%
12010053 561006  AMMUNITION                     25,974           0      25,974      18,705.27       7,199.90          68.83   99.7%
12010053 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                11,030           0      11,030       8,878.96         318.26       1,832.78   83.4%
12010053 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   350           0         350         120.01          50.00         179.99   48.6%
12010053 561010  CLOTHING                       80,500           0      80,500      56,458.97      15,743.41       8,297.62   89.7%
12010053 561032  OTHER OPERATION                16,885           0      16,885      12,972.57       1,649.62       2,262.81   86.6%
12010053 562200  ELECTRICITY                    59,000           0      59,000      38,082.09      12,417.87       8,500.04   85.6%
12010053 562400  HEATING FUEL                    9,500           0       9,500       6,921.89       1,158.97       1,419.14   85.1%
12010053 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   77,549           0      77,549      54,078.94            .00      23,470.06   69.7%
12010053 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 1,500           0       1,500         744.32          47.25         708.43   52.8%
12010053 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                16,354           0      16,354      11,007.22       4,999.92         346.86   97.9%
12010053 581000  DUES AND FEES                   3,485           0       3,485       2,170.00         140.00       1,175.00   66.3%
12010053 581100  DONATION EXPEND                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589003  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589004  SEIZED PROPERTY                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589005  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589006  DARE CONTRIBUTI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                15,750           0      15,750      11,215.63       1,381.16       3,153.21   80.0%
12010053 589100  LLEBG 102 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589101  LLEBG 102 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589102  LLEBG 102 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589113  LLEBG 115 RECEI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589114  LLEBG 115 FEDER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589115  LLEBG 115 CITY                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589130  COPSMORE 032 RE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589131  COPSMORE 032 FE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12010053 589132  COPSMORE 032 CI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES        2,426,535      10,000   2,436,535   1,964,507.60      76,986.78     395,040.62   83.8%

12012453 PD PATROL SERVICES                 

12012453 511001  SALARIES - FULL             3,547,780     -10,000   3,537,780   2,838,325.53            .00     699,454.47   80.2%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBSUutENjsZRBpgalD5BGN1c7OQMiU6%2FyF00%2BtH0A6v5pwzYSLAGm8XakHSRXFYS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jJopDH88UqrA5AC8OnlktTj8ED7pWhQ1kz8Tpyp82pWxVQ9IavMawnSyjkD9%2FR9C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CI1xRgJ26arpyOmqne06y2dGDo9DkFQ226IjjH08XumhqgHTvu%2FcA3VA2Ym70Kq%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4uT2LKdfJMeo7ezYpL7ff%2F%2Bhzq%2FywUs1EkHNv03yEzq6AYq39M52hNo5%2B6tT2E0s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vOUl7xsttWdls8hRYGwEJebwzkhelJ8Hodmd%2Beqek1Fo6wDl5%2FRDL4bxoSGH1JAQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Vtd%2BI%2FnQ3FxoOY6E0XQjtn%2FQdteg5iMKnYrNiGdneW%2FJL3cxFpTobuY28HoiSveI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OsoIrtFN4dM42ft19UppkBXIsL7sMSxoJvvwyFWB9kxPQkS6AUYBT9xHLzt3urPT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W44aHGdYpRK5CDU%2Fa06x1V4vJgVJ%2FYfZC7WjWwv6rgosLzbaiXvrRf%2F80ShW1JzM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Isi%2BR95U6yr2ctxvSfaAA%2BhmHqKxv2pLFUPpew9uMeLK6b7UBru%2Fy3SXL8XM9Hx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=acrH9ZVC92nMZ4rei4TJNjOyB5GMZJBdiiWyobVfo5mVcwXBcZQw7eeyHZmnVvR2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JkmmSgti83Uq7g9bdv6CAbMM%2Bz4gMaiL9odHEeaRiyFVec7f%2F0XQsQ9%2B1U0Hrysv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=35U22a3QPK%2FAbIUuQxE2Si373VV4c12M49v6ad0tt2DdPHLi3vA7rRdZmxv3KN7a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2B2cAcuFTUy1ZMIoGUIEYGtESV6UMphP8GFWASJaixQsFSCUymqY1kBb4eZmGdh9
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BRtylt6JP7loORhw8puM4nwraAa0jdEsAn%2Fhfdx4HLxUD839BBTn4JaUtWsk8JXu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tb41%2BMGAOEF0WXnfFqv4lxgXS%2BqolvmczoeCiObfMcTeSUKK0oh2T0YWqmZGcInZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XR%2BYfFw3ZwJm0WYjumQPF1m4I1RTAuEM0cMSSB%2FlxbWJF%2Fc3m3RZNWfB5F8clayL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8dSrb6KYtCDTKSdo9G57aQvAwJWyshqQ%2F%2FZz9VYG%2FOfFWm8O1YoiBx3NnMsaqvP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=P7%2F7%2B8H%2FbapcSBXFVTNShD7onDvrhuZEeGgzzWDUka%2Bro3VoI%2FBFqW6ln8R5DEm0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4SvTAKX3TRoDBGNIrMRoaXKjHXzdvG1P6l%2F0I8fDSbU1kAUAriWqu0obCjU3Nlzj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2BPOLDBExm6LhMPIVDeVN0drbZz9uiCdYYocAmWkbwC7ABLTukgv7ZYoFHKbcLcr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nsQ4VYcpmoHyX9B9iX%2BHaKloU1DB7YUMSPABNO5t3NtXeyrfAERk7z9Pb5HkZqRD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d3YId18Cda2BR0yrEGluP77JqTinlutSyfcM6zTq%2FyJ3Y%2Fu0NZ%2FrJVOviVhYDQFH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tvhc4n7BITir%2BJ5XdnUNcA1cuJnXnUbtQIE5VnY%2BAW8g9BNAw0qE%2Fx7%2BensQCONG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHziaLWsR7c7HM2GTq2hZgpahy7i9OuKKzfP8Il1MMz9gmjuXsEPHgLZmsjHdMGo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9sb%2BvsQvPyu6zw7UcxNCT7yzJjuM6zx9wUQZWfegbQFy6K9GdcGWAaJ1%2B9%2BP%2BNJE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uSQIXOQ1M2gMVWxG%2BvJZFgdiITSQUGSU9jk8bfLWpj3MTgNq%2Btb0AsTeFl0%2BehI7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YgGznYuGtWoh2EegUsg807oMcK7oqivsqcBATH0oAwWNyICIRmTr9XhKIO%2BL%2Bh2M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tX0zwjpDgoe1q0hXtHE3jXrMMFjDF9c2oZKbwnSA7hWMYVVqzmMYIFVO5H9xJlD1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W8rhUh%2FS0UzVWz2U3Pg0WrjkIE1P57bbVa1h7FEK%2FGjEAutt%2F0sOpY%2BPfpbdimLM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qm3Zgf1SaeUS1dCEIZj7VzvU9R1%2Fjf1Qd3k67mbH3Qvb%2FZ6yNn8eUO6dpSmTgIR%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UC01pSUNbz4HbicH9EPB4kact7wchu%2Fn08ERfOfuuUwz%2BkW93n31pZLjidL3CpXt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGCDSX7KqNrUOlrbBnW681pVSgHQmcbjbe3gmtDBJ2JF26BxPfwbk%2B9GNIeX9wVp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iogHgRCqjPPgxSSjnRm%2BkuGMBEXNKvS%2F9Ouhw8qiwfTFIPg3zbSHC53gqI%2FaciyG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BYBEmuiYlqmVeNTs5xNNuAjls3GmuNDELsCxV8BwHhSdaa6Z3dsAkCtcchX6Deem
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pbZJlq6cZayFUG6SxHhVPzMtqKp97sEOQd50Szf3WwRsYjkXSdCdejPqxxK%2F8tSv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BphiZLjJoE5FLFhQlox9JqKarD2rBC75Zu%2Fw2mJeOukTTA7NmD2rlWGoK7wkpQta
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FmiJ4HClDEOoAH9nC9x6mMxZYhRkA5lKgb9RdoWTira3Jszj6OtVzpamIjXnxBFk


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2023

Report generated: 05/30/2023 10:04
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 11

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012453 511002  SALARIES - PART               135,916           0     135,916     113,817.73            .00      22,098.27   83.7%
12012453 511003  SALARIES - EARL               109,984           0     109,984      56,783.83            .00      53,200.17   51.6%
12012453 511004  SALARIES - HOLI               159,032           0     159,032      95,805.24            .00      63,226.76   60.2%
12012453 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 513001  OVERTIME - REGU               108,546           0     108,546     202,327.59            .00     -93,781.59  186.4%
12012453 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                28,940           0      28,940      72,997.82            .00     -44,057.82  252.2%
12012453 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                14,000           0      14,000       8,576.58            .00       5,423.42   61.3%
12012453 515001  ON CALL                         7,800           0       7,800       6,000.00            .00       1,800.00   76.9%
12012453 516000  LONGEVITY                      10,500           0      10,500       6,000.00            .00       4,500.00   57.1%
12012453 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               506,692           0     506,692     341,183.38            .00     165,508.62   67.3%
12012453 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                12,362           0      12,362       8,448.27            .00       3,913.73   68.3%
12012453 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  3,154           0       3,154       2,361.16            .00         792.84   74.9%
12012453 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                58,043           0      58,043      48,036.55            .00      10,006.45   82.8%
12012453 523000  RETIREMENT CONT             1,297,350           0   1,297,350   1,084,154.71            .00     213,195.29   83.6%
12012453 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 528001  DISABILITY INSU                    18           0          18            .00            .00          18.00     .0%
12012453 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533005  ANIMAL DISPOSAL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 533011  ANIMAL BOARDING                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012453 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD PATROL SERVICES                6,000,117     -10,000   5,990,117   4,884,818.39            .00   1,105,298.61   81.5%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z93OYLgNjsj0n6a6Clr7x6EMVeeHEoN3N0JsnZoaIp4Ux%2BPomaLEMqoKQySnVQf%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FxOe2pgFkZ7sr0KvYSTesIG98HqDGKjZQ6SN6ud8%2B%2BULBNXnPGtO6IwavY3wztJi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wj6mQ5vVDNnlI7q%2BwaGo1eGlKP4GLNRO4UAn6CNPKgwT%2FH624xkSKJC0cZaLbM6n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BxaOK%2FO9Ndt%2FMExsXbhEM0iBoSsnt2z6q7NfIiVEmxJxBErkLpSA7iWjwWHWiJ%2FT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WLZhr7oLokKCeDQoHTdDf6kXj2poXeyQLtyhtSp%2Bt9nk6%2B7taVYbPBn1%2Bx6cCoBe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=B0j0Q7qa3S%2BBN662s6tgx7WLlzP2XpZp2fYH9%2BoJ8JnPjcRBPBYwSU%2BMIVlieaNI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dfIrbExst7idGKtGiMERKbi6HBzsw4kcpw5Q3hLgAKmffaWNgaX0LEeFuPrfJYun
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e%2FzOiesGMsJKb%2B7x0P49%2Fy41pD6Ss5mN3mqw592BE%2BFU%2FkpG1mY1TtpsbCqIgefD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9AAK4f7f7%2BAQj%2BVVJlgHzSyCZydzBQZueOLiDaBckOlQrZ%2FJHNgZy4j26pjhqun
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qnCqs%2FXERXE%2FMrKc%2FROXejvo4Yj9Tp4s9ytrBCko7RhjBQH1NPoGfX4cytbdW0QV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZBZN4el32isyqYA4wGeX%2FAtzHtUS3vQU94EhFwwuQYuRCICwn5S2bD0vjqEtmHF7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O6iglogP10%2B9ZtsJUgHSd0HpXCT47NO5FDDce5kSMnDhNz9ED6INR20r0re0WiA7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZrIFCRSRHRd90C8Lc%2BgvoOZs2KDSXLsPI1OFTueoP%2BKOwu4HSeDsg4tHQ0QncNeH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jj1Vtp64JtgmnAU1fAAJl%2FXeAeLejXoRDmD3yyfXz7MTZ9EKwx5CaliuAvAvs2vU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jievvRZJ%2FdycNy4UwFK547oUa%2B4WvLzIwLDDIsDEyfh0sQnWf%2BG4roSUKVb4xOrR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m1S8VjwaCyFk0J6598IYyvF3ocjwEHN0LgQbIk2L5XnFhhWKfQru9YdOMyHGygi4FOW0fkYSqSMFl76yWv6akQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2F%2FfGLeo7P0pdB0%2BZItx4Y7YiqBpOEVfIF6L5X5VbdFJ8ymWFPK7NZty4%2BMTLw9m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L9BTphxqkOfLxnJQNISSPiMXFo9KRTy0Tu4cqFWEebrSC8st4%2B5T%2B3oW%2FDWPWYkx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6fJdI8RXEhlQ%2BjcN00pkNBIQ4ebDsqnWY8c5ZSDpic9KCCRW704L4u3oTO%2BURGnT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3iWigbN0QNk2N%2F6ZGJFfNjDDP8nURNktpXhsTaffCLUfKnoAGcJ5q0%2BPbLpekper
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6aKeLISZqqiMHXWR3hiWcAJHwVeTG8OiY3sO1hdqxEwQxB%2BvxaM86f6S7rr2rCpF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=77%2B6p9rNRyHo1lFoFXQfkgo1%2F6KRaDjcnnd%2FKuM4W2VAknqhtkii07FWt%2FzmDUzU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AoBcDEA%2ByLUXMxL%2Bj7Ry9RG5Q%2FwOog15QUWL1pJ%2BgIjSrJPZtOUClAnSk6hk8eyV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9dyDsXwk9MWPkfVrpey9cfTKM7DEQia%2FeOBrEwY15DdnPBWgBlDNg4fZnwWH3L%2BW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ab5bb8ivPEEXQ0NLPSaqu%2FEpejvUocS9%2BH6IWHsrcHQ5S2XP2eFX1YZDFvZhtV9K
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j15xdbjaWZX0ZgXzEytOv6spoSCXYu%2Bqth6bS0BJXsIw8BoWSaH%2BM7nfzILMXKv8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tKpJMdNoz%2F0nTvtsk8%2BFohr4bmtSI4EKtN1CGT8iSyyi6741VySwoZM1EYmpguuE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILpVWWDK581BZdEi3qGnBP5Pb%2BoCRLAmWCFDN%2FTJqgbpN9z3OdiXn0J03df3Dlii
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8xOiBhmp8lRR%2B1HSAKSx6A6CqJJbU6B0oHbuQjR3Is7pIU3vGv%2BuhEXisotEKRvd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbDBNIg7%2BvsGAbjYylwyYcoesRv23rZVKvYsKUsjY5d%2Fw8WbzL0%2FQpfidbCqB2Z0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dXfJImVtxu7XT634Q2nuYuDg5TPuTtGZ%2B%2FoXF36pHgbIv%2BYaHlxADBYMH7rijOnv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q1zr1mSodwF3yDHav81fPrc40T2nZ%2B8SLwj329FALksYpB112xvVxLjhmHPIwFu4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nFruuCKo%2FjuqHm0YtgnAe7hRiFifB0YSkREW48JD2Us7fEoAyJJHiLEVO15HR%2Btf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=leVieKJxwLwe5AdYXNvvbet%2ByIKaHi%2BhVsA5c0KtesPp5QWW7qeMiWAUgmeKaO2j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1UJMSfKj5W1SgPx83%2B33Er9aKrb%2F8j47jaYe0VC6Mf11c6Ja0qSM8L8YxvMuyTc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F9DUEiYNWXJ0sosILrpL87bTjWgT2%2Bxa5CQctEqLhsdRDXYYCuMMkDd3t5Sc8Cvg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wpotWw9%2FMRjAGPNck4SuDqGmGxpWNqKA4nM7poLbSIeQa4y%2BTZNGkJfdEWIenb2Q
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ssAcXaWao21VK0y0POIuvwIWevLDzaCJORhk1X5cJXr79bH%2BQtvTRziBd%2FX4d1Uy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H0uyqF4DVbeEdNwPtHaMPMLLYtNAahoZx0Wswzhqbh3j09e5dDwA93OYH54RrOCntmkR69qDbKWDxU%2BJ0byFog%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJlzPWAAniXlpRdKY0lrmiHqqBn%2FGVG3EmtgqTdLm3r%2F4DYfuy7jXXVyzIQ93dpd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eJfNOLC9dI7UNQteKLy2%2FIvblCFuLuAYYWp8Ok%2Fg0BozLqD9cPMn2GJqYvOZElcj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FOo00AXNJnBxdDA3kYCmkGTP%2FFFpasDUPGktwhulPUqbqkFh2a2ewri1Q4QaC9VU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n3K5HGGbDrDqEjMeh4NUFXncILWA7jpL07nKSMfHda0l453pQZldO0vMFvlqVil8


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2023

Report generated: 05/30/2023 10:04
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 11

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 PD SUPPORT SERVICES                

12012553 511001  SALARIES - FULL               233,577           0     233,577     217,168.23            .00      16,408.77   93.0%
12012553 511002  SALARIES - PART               181,264           0     181,264     155,620.69            .00      25,643.31   85.9%
12012553 511003  SALARIES - EARL                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 3,000           0       3,000       6,241.78            .00      -3,241.78  208.1%
12012553 513002  OVERTIME - TRAI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 513004  OVERTIME GRANT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 514000  EDUCATION INCEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,475           0       2,475       1,600.00            .00         875.00   64.6%
12012553 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                48,095           0      48,095      43,897.02            .00       4,197.98   91.3%
12012553 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,200           0       1,200       1,098.10            .00         101.90   91.5%
12012553 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    456           0         456         460.88            .00          -4.88  101.1%
12012553 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                32,268           0      32,268      28,546.20            .00       3,721.80   88.5%
12012553 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                38,305           0      38,305      31,384.26            .00       6,920.74   81.9%
12012553 523300 11539 RETIREMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT CO                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 2,141           0       2,141       2,418.19            .00        -277.19  112.9%
12012553 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533003  PHOTO DEVELOPME                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543001  VEHICLES MAINT                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 544900  RENTAL OF OTHER                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                      0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 553400  POSTAGE FEES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 554000  ADVERTISING                         0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 555000  PRINTING AND BI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 558000  TRAVEL                              0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561005  PUBLICATIONS                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561009  TRAINING MATERI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561010  CLOTHING                            0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 561032  OTHER OPERATION                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 562600 09529 VEHICLE FU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573200  NEW VEHICLES                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aeI%2BKgrc6%2FfODjG4zpw8bD5O1oxTwVtkJ0S1gSkfg5Y3Cv1Gr4zlZNWIKVLsrAt4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BARqmRtiXFTarDQnT3AFYF0M2pp9VFNFoczlIBz32vG6kU2JWlst0lzNfbnhtY%2Fa
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DrVJBLJpgfbPu7hMfgL9Wx%2FDDWrREDOn%2B4v4Wf0g5FWF2%2BTWfASWMoOkEQtcMyK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TLzhi0ChQ5qL%2BCv3rKdHDmhR79%2BHwZo1BV%2FeMbPWH2fKvX65wi97nZPsMtqSYr5m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9OOXtkF87rCVxqWcbdGHJSq%2Fa4wblJE53JFUZn7AUUK%2FTOXxuVXnXRY%2Fib6l335M
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DR4KybV5eiYuIFGbcpJ%2Fya7cwkWam9oGdnvm%2FpBRzOR%2F8kxA70XdYxDxFP02VgXq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0tdrTjpbCSICpd0gw7atfTd6me6o91Q5rrXeXTlWFz5jMwPX2yg4e7Nw19UvNjY1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xdp4GHTAuQvese4HdwmzwP67uTbiqJ4SEYDo7DUAKASl9C1dXeyjfJVytGlx14JF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aMf17%2B7vgHHnh%2Fh8La4%2B7kXTuJ3%2BKsgXuUAieYkAFIQ6%2BNsogATlRA9hX6ASEmx0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SsTNX%2FJqroOIwEDWnnKXJ7BD3ybSlaYKP2zA43vZPxdTDJ53rK4MU6pyd3Jq5cOW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79cQrLi7opDLPTFjfVVyhlBr%2FfD7V4mw5xIKnAFpwzS0wT5qJD8ASw7C2ictPuvR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XLjkOdaBKlnL66WUsTlPgMhKFht%2FxW6Ca4kgq9EfEZ4XaWFKmj6jEnU5YTyn2L7F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2zBXxmnsHo%2FRQ9gPugTaCbomj90iOREvMhUBlfP%2BKD2lshP5JxQtbl6Id5QPy9SP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDofzZp3%2BekTAtOT5Jp2PiLT00ztqT02nV5ZhiySAOI619vUupBHvJZleMduHP0U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=quOhtYKsqVFVd%2Fxj0p5dNpl%2BEquqCqKgiHr9GhOmKdmvovBcXs5hdvJ0t3XXywmB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VxpxEp9%2BXdlH%2BKwelyF7%2BbXFwSTh5jMiJkWE%2FMZGjTDKeiRo98lw4q3ATVOiPvlwj2LZly3XuFGTP9ctBbIgPQ%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q5i6wwQNoGpX29DO494R5MmetXhrzWBGmDUBKSN7RkSgb40Ows8hKa6lc%2BT6CQKT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4zqg5eoTlC06yvB%2Ff2x45fN6AXsTkoc9PqZLFJLGeXRU7IBlOZ0m%2FHnr9iWkC9MB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nS21zHwq1qOhPOyE9lkh%2B9tlLa46ljGklpOrcfQrZr3FCe%2BvnPFfs4hHyQhx6Mmh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q0Kski%2F%2FbFVSRWf%2BvZySzs3oDosCTMz6nFsUo8EdC4IRuX%2BMBD1vI6ruVYoMJiri
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qMfGzrCLUXHlKwvAjA9D5NW0yNE%2Fu3GmevtX8R1bmjdGipaAybXU4XyxO2Syf2yx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gb4505l8t78iY4dZ%2BzE14CDEnuqERfslCjST%2Fs5xJi2UAjRJWHfX6A1jTk8IKq%2Bc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bPOneZ2SaTL0SzElgJHEwO9pCLypthacZoZh6UPRj%2FtwntWO1JhLrBF1zFCMC0rJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fGUyGn2w%2B2MBQH%2Fywd%2FSmE4SONOl0x%2BXUn7y6e%2BUT2Xg8dVrA%2FWWuIZYCLKaUNlT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J6po9AzjujJgURbriV9VspOTfp8b%2Bpus4C49AKwRr%2B6RZb48If%2FKWV00YDVlI2cg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lZldd6MHungVQvbfcauuoAd%2FIADZckzEUhrWxenV8pqyDpDZgtT6Qoanx8K%2BqIdU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkOsNzbEZO2NOMyF%2FYIXuyYzyCX0Iywkvvt%2BhExXMNO%2BPZgm5CnNIsupAgFI1Mea
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xo%2FeH6hbAXuLfc4X78Tr0EwLxUccjDwrUq1mcL15EBIw%2Blp27s3L5WLIA3y%2BaEH1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T%2F21VEE56xMCYBxb0skgBiPoc5u428mOw2jQP5zgJQ68uHmAfg1m5wDexWAjq48O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SE4FqM5kolFn3xM8YD2Vue0Cs%2F6643AjzccCqVOFP9IjACrRS1A3Z%2BAIvsTGpRhs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NInqwoNhMN3HQw9AbtFFiwaqPejpSTq8NXu7ikT8DSodCtMK35yLNmDVexfQvUh6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SbVWWATfVybG2UzKj7nHInZcg8TJYASqfJztqtbb8WWRT2nod4fL6cQeF%2FOtiExe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXcQjN0vnEJ2GLJqeMfIG6tixxhDEVGIFFPP0cZ6N8sTNfo5vAH2t3eQ5%2BXiXpcC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LKpdPtCJkt8vdmgyNoFl7nqJFGvKEEWewCXbzNsob%2ByrjUENkEC866XIGSzMZNpG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rB0cTE%2Fm0vyYxk1pRzuxME%2FASWMZDxI%2BeTgpFa%2F%2F36iYmvjcFanXSsth9Ef0mVPr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xkNT2lPk1Z2Tb0bIKkzEryqstC%2FsDax8q%2BGss4S5T%2FRJrJHMkM1Yx0jgRwC6dpDj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JOlxmn5nYLS92J3N7NCr3Litz3t3wwzBt5q22H9KeF6VK5lIgRzaFJEiAgVu8QUD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WgxGPgVd%2BVzElXySWarB3qRQ3x8biX5BDPcp3EPNKWbCJ5yoxcTGIxIVxhofpVt3yX8gZ65sUesfLrLKwGe8ag%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CQU%2BVp0dKc%2Bocbtxmt9h4HSKA6ZlisR0ZDl19bKjUMGggF4wnhZeCJltKHBcqHwZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=md%2BKlqBRPzKZKe41BYKL37EqVUhvGfWoLC8FZ%2BKAGnfDaC9y8LILx%2BJH8tfyTCBI


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2023

Report generated: 05/30/2023 10:04
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 11

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12012553 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 581000  DUES AND FEES                       0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12012553 589007  CITY WIDE PROGR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

     TOTAL PD SUPPORT SERVICES                 542,781           0     542,781     488,435.35            .00      54,345.65   90.0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                      8,969,433           0   8,969,433   7,337,761.34      76,986.78   1,554,684.88   82.7%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES    8,969,433           0   8,969,433   7,337,761.34      76,986.78   1,554,684.88

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=a0bJoOvEhUzvRFIOrTxwTDmmI%2Feb0kfe8LOhAzeaUJTPYQvUlpwwSDPjE%2BiuBO7A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BqYhGIhwjhj%2FdwDhlLv4UR19ATGKAkTu55fRgDNFM2T%2FkGAXHLz%2F7K%2B9vHQor9go
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GrMJ91itfO1UDFaNDJVSpZ1yT7ZdagWvbQtVVf1JXwx5kfjzT60fkPRbAKn4XjBH


CITY OF ROCHESTER

FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2023

Report generated: 05/30/2023 10:04
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 11

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL    8,969,433           0   8,969,433   7,337,761.34      76,986.78   1,554,684.88   82.7%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2023

Report generated: 05/30/2023 10:11
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 11

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

12030153 DISPATCH CENTER                    

12030153 511001  SALARIES - FULL               573,464           0     573,464     364,025.87            .00     209,438.13   63.5%
12030153 511002  SALARIES - PART                 2,000           0       2,000      46,079.32            .00     -44,079.32 2304.0%
12030153 511004  SALARIES - HOLI                21,727           0      21,727       9,768.56            .00      11,958.44   45.0%
12030153 511012  SHIFT DIFFERENT                12,410           0      12,410       8,464.26            .00       3,945.74   68.2%
12030153 511099  SALARIES - ADJU                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                34,000           0      34,000     182,018.31            .00    -148,018.31  535.3%
12030153 513002  OVERTIME-TRAINI                10,000           0      10,000       3,910.71            .00       6,089.29   39.1%
12030153 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,100           0       2,100       1,643.75            .00         456.25   78.3%
12030153 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               130,123           0     130,123      70,245.59            .00      59,877.41   54.0%
12030153 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,170           0       3,170       1,751.67            .00       1,418.33   55.3%
12030153 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,246           0       1,246         772.17            .00         473.83   62.0%
12030153 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                46,031           0      46,031      38,118.29            .00       7,912.71   82.8%
12030153 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                89,924           0      89,924     101,577.65            .00     -11,653.65  113.0%
12030153 525000  UNEMPLOYMENT                        0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                   927           0         927         952.21            .00         -25.21  102.7%
12030153 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 6,218           0       6,218       3,523.99            .00       2,694.01   56.7%
12030153 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,300           0       3,300         738.00            .00       2,562.00   22.4%
12030153 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 533010  LABOR NEGOTIATI                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 534001  STATE FEE COMPU                 4,500           0       4,500         396.00            .00       4,104.00    8.8%
12030153 534003  SOFTWARE MAINT/                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                22,330           0      22,330      11,195.34       1,840.00       9,294.66   58.4%
12030153 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 3,380           0       3,380       3,308.27            .00          71.73   97.9%
12030153 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                    500           0         500         811.00            .00        -311.00  162.2%
12030153 554000  ADVERTISING                        68           0          68            .00            .00          68.00     .0%
12030153 556000  TUITION                             0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 558000  TRAVEL                          2,000           0       2,000         716.72            .00       1,283.28   35.8%
12030153 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 1,750           0       1,750         255.10         137.50       1,357.40   22.4%
12030153 561010  CLOTHING                        3,000           0       3,000         655.25            .00       2,344.75   21.8%
12030153 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 2,500           0       2,500         611.62          17.29       1,871.09   25.2%
12030153 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                14,150           0      14,150         389.99            .00      13,760.01    2.8%
12030153 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%
12030153 581000  DUES AND FEES                     550           0         550         361.00            .00         189.00   65.6%

     TOTAL DISPATCH CENTER                     991,368           0     991,368     852,290.64       1,994.79     137,082.57   86.2%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                        991,368           0     991,368     852,290.64       1,994.79     137,082.57   86.2%

                           TOTAL EXPENSES      991,368           0     991,368     852,290.64       1,994.79     137,082.57

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VfJF0HucfIzlTjkB2u0a%2FD%2FlusBi9D%2FTK05vDn8cAa2wDiEXIuhvZ2t5bvmPbj1N
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Bi03eb11GK6Q1y%2FrNaprnfh685UmhFLguuKXoXBVr6zRnkVDt3FqmefbRrOea8eu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LCF0nfcDQEQD97Xs43e7ffhnWrJ3CAr%2FQfrL1i3NOgZCx8im2rNBxPpGlWx9qjyG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JSUwc5fJiruu2dIBw13AUPvsXqdfIal26bNWgtULCTqrs5cj9zI%2Ft24RmGbU9wrS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=49t%2F1MoUqgAawXireDGSnbKL6TZ7OpH5MxgKXFtVlNCwiBPDXlwOqTeKeAc%2BcBHV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HD8Ed0rTIBdS9RZVlqtuuqcNaD8DzDXmc5Kokt5plqMa82E%2Bh9ZzBWVeyhpFRpPW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Jog3BzdKmKialXPA1MY2r22hUOy7hPeI6zMu06fPByrjiF%2BLd6dV0kXrUQt6B2WY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZCH18DJH69Ir4H91J0mpFVWmJEm%2BnrdPbe33dNEUQ5UFtdH%2BxlAx3zg7s76UddS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0CMHrztl3fWjCoQ9ygMEqIiCa12JS3nvRUXK8B6HJFX5lHhp7%2FEdcsWHX7wC8Tr0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4gIPA08sk1ohCEVsz9WVZnz16tqHwxTb9rYwlDT0WSycBEcCkwnqNS5A5%2BE6dyrd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uklOyA2zgi%2Bvvx1ktZs%2B7pI4YaeM%2Bz9pM%2BtKY5PLewD8y%2FdiQQQsMAXfaLPnFxz5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uhCzyTSkJQzCZM5vOvRIgoEr70e%2F9BJtdceA8o5yoIONeErVkPbTC9%2B1zGGlwKWD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Si4GgZ4VVFfVrax4fuRQz1qb%2BO4vuuLVARpFRmcUxpE4KfKrjZFY%2FGxxloKnU%2BHu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GZQv9hsnuKlDg%2Ftez7YgGhdSUbzTNpm2yzDfSp0yP28pNR4mHddnGwXq%2B1v3AtH4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxz7M3761EcgXgXkm%2FRBqLjiOGqHZbBxWRR89zJHMSwnbUqrTc5IpW3u4oakrvlX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5nWWooBnQRy7gKyDnlhi%2FgU6S9pkch6n%2BGsslPU04qS8kmOOFjLNej0abn8g42Gg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=b08jmFrcBBXWRrCI8HeuuYyfu9qXmPTK1t80CsV%2FTG%2FvTTjeR9Z1UAVacYSQ8dOE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GfMW5i2Ra3ckJz8c5%2BDys7Ecl67XY8eqyyr9a%2F0FewElD2%2BaPR%2F49MlPQMNuJpHS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vhnTLu5UCcI%2BiZ819sr%2BKwXuSujhT9o6Rgp2Wf5uzT67hJbfTjVRkt7TNUdfX%2BKE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4iQR%2FjZ07iAFOTchgIyZpP6YkXY%2BlxdHCuu45UzbHdOaBS2BRgTAwdUMikv%2BdFc1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HNuyCeOL1D1LgBwCJRtHyFgcMG%2Fz1Omc065BfHrd3c7I6Fkh3WlYMogcdwbPA8tO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9rqIui2rzdRieAl7QeFm7QbcyUCxaK14RCUf%2FJTtKA41uGRH7osNwSn5DhQbziWP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ln6c9A3W8wOC6%2FhWt2GoWcDFq%2B7qDt0Tvde%2FacXVH2zwrLK0G0mVFazescq%2F1vJo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2PhHROefVSBc84eCjrF1tQ9ZcKawLDSfejBCKb8r6SOwQk%2FRlvzq5%2Bab4D4fEbC6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cuaAfc0GDxPNR4uDrhi4ztvjo%2FVHks473I%2Fb1INC06qdHYtZAx7y10ZP%2FYERQvpp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vGltqK6BmktvEtvaNjFpCYO7fFGJSoUZB9gZoWTZceBT9NzyAU7ZBSV%2BuFxleQOI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XVbrkdHmCJabL0OMHLAwjV8DwGTPUcziEsLkLm30fX2%2FSMSGn7w8jBFsEFCNlUmL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oKwdLYPTORy7UcBM4Nm%2FpGsdMpZS8mIkd7l11EjGf77D9O7v38PZ93cUi67JCwN8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W7KBmcCwnAw4qWFbtOaP9OBI%2BpZiRDvu4ooiJIn%2Bitegn1Gznhebtzt69uKohYyV
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pt%2BVXYWBhmP%2B2aDqY4yoPBxHMZRw%2BZWkBUgtThKNaoAt9XOPLPgnIIj9Ekxqi9oD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AepLAgh2QuvU2xRdvpF%2B1u4nrQh1B7e7pozqj9jmZHDVkDYHBJo988hWeD99lPMH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AI%2Bheo5lJDY%2BdOZiVZ50hAGBZmQ7SHGUIin9TJaybuY3T5hXeS9n%2BLC4b9JPvoAw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ltqOpT20GKpABwCwSOuYhC8KNIWokTN74tOyYEOvleJi3XykEjaj7ONYMnk7gOOy
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xf4aKj%2BZCcPo53va96bUYYPWV05DoY2%2BL6%2FeICJGwPi6Owuk0oouB4Vn4hmCxkrs
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V%2FUmWV%2BGEJdy9BHGvp39DRX5TdFh8gDYpP6rpWnglbakfC4LFCTcz7m4hb2gFtdN


CITY OF ROCHESTER

DISPATCH FINANCIALS FOR MAY 2023

Report generated: 05/30/2023 10:11
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 11

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET   YTD EXPENDED   ENC/REQ             BUDGET      USED

                              GRAND TOTAL      991,368           0     991,368     852,290.64       1,994.79     137,082.57   86.2%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         



CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR MAY 2023

Report generated: 06/02/2023 15:13
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 11

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
1000     GENERAL FUND                        ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

12011 POLICE CITY REVENUE                 

12011 400403  AMUSEMENT PERMITS                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 400407  PISTOL PERMITS                    -1,850           0      -1,850        -760.00                     -1,090.00   41.1%
12011 402110  INCOME FROM COPY M                -8,700           0      -8,700      -3,818.80                     -4,881.20   43.9%
12011 402111  OUTSIDE SECURITY S              -262,500           0    -262,500    -126,298.82                   -136,201.18   48.1%
12011 402112  OUTSIDE DUTY ADMIN                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12011 402115  ALARM FEES                        -5,200           0      -5,200      -4,885.50                       -314.50   94.0%
12011 402120  WRECKER SERVICE IN                -1,650           0      -1,650      -1,400.00                       -250.00   84.8%
12011 402121  DOG SHELTER & TRAN                -2,500           0      -2,500        -150.00                     -2,350.00    6.0%
12011 402122  DOG FINES                        -13,500           0     -13,500      -6,865.00                     -6,635.00   50.9%
12011 405201  COURT FINES                       -7,500           0      -7,500      -4,090.21                     -3,409.79   54.5%
12011 405202  PARKING TICKETS                   -4,300           0      -4,300      -4,775.00                        475.00  111.0%
12011 405203  EXCESS ALARM PENAL                -3,600           0      -3,600      -1,100.00                     -2,500.00   30.6%
12011 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REVE                -7,500           0      -7,500      -2,193.50                     -5,306.50   29.2%
12011 406209  POLICE RESTITUTION                  -300           0        -300      -2,034.08                      1,734.08  678.0%
12011 406210  WITNESS FEES                      -3,700           0      -3,700        -120.00                     -3,580.00    3.2%
12011 406216  HOST TRAINING FEES                -6,000           0      -6,000            .00                     -6,000.00     .0%
12011 406299  INSURANCE CLAIM RE               -10,000           0     -10,000      -3,270.60                     -6,729.40   32.7%

     TOTAL POLICE CITY REVENUE                -338,800           0    -338,800    -161,761.51                   -177,038.49   47.7%

12012 POLICE STATE REVENUE                

12012 402116  DRUG GRANT NEW HAM                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402117  HIGHWAY SAFETY GRA                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402118  PEDESTRIAN GRANT                       0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12012 402119  DWI GRANT                              0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE STATE REVENUE                      0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

12013 POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE              

12013 402113  LLEBG GRANT                            0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%
12013 402114  JUSTICE DEPARTMENT                     0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL POLICE FEDERAL REVENUE                    0           0           0            .00                           .00     .0%

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND                       -338,800           0    -338,800    -161,761.51                   -177,038.49   47.7%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -338,800           0    -338,800    -161,761.51                   -177,038.49

https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E5zq2DWgwZ5Y9GvDJar%2BSjONOowbG2u9tJgbCJWiXP%2FK4fwx%2BkjExswBj5gwcQBe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fzCLwHhT68xTpw3AVm7DFG3HiWcxLjy70bVpExrPyc5QD0o%2Bhovq647K4s1l65d6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RfJUetQaZPT7TrVdeB4UHzIH7xRNqWQqNprn90NOTzgE9kbTS05iYwweD9Q7piT7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5j4MuVmOAZpoO10H3xu6tgPduG1vnXaajA8PuCDj4SUtiPc9qhznzfF5MUERHGeT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s7sC6jIWskw5m8blW%2FWzH5t1US8cZIvU581c01RsVI3rRGsAoPYB4xKYa4V7Fyag
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tp9X%2BPl77ML4tpZcZR7z1KDPX5KnJ8EqVN4J%2BIPJEes33PcijJ07k%2Fb8QNsRHjEi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6kRn4C7T%2BLqp9yaXTxFelWw4JKc9icUKpHoDVhMH5lUb%2B%2BmEUW69e4yJQzF%2BIu4n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AMh%2FW2h3Jt7f8zmlkKxD9H%2FUBnjHtbxM%2F5B8Q0ipyOzZLQPwCNYydpzl%2Bdi7fdsP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Py5OCg2v6fOkmwd2Gkjimn8GhKfVzFiNEIfIxfoicfSIfd2v6EbLutY2d%2FqAGuZC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ix504a%2FkaM65r2Vt1VS%2B4AnmjGpr9%2BASSRXPUSEhri%2F%2BXsLNe9V1wPvedhUoc4Ay
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5N5YOi%2B7DWhPz3vScAOP2sa0%2FQN5z4B7O3gds65vC9LmxiSTcbfW3Ssm78jXaNTv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wcur1EZf5wjvWsN9IhoTLET8bc%2F4lXVToWTrc4oNP%2BwwI9JDH7ZwS76RwN4xPeon
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0OqzJXWRQ%2FvZeFy8ihYZDtfNFw8ku7xzF9%2BfVRT8FIPBlM2hmyinb8BieFzixqoc
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lxc5vEKCOrUjRW3qVrnu3VMwvKtE6%2FSdZXOzDA9AeXj%2F4Ay06JYieo6z5Dvw6PfX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YKKAsjYI8oHHGNezeCT12r0IxgroMTdfBzj1XTeuEjQZz3q7ZkjXi6ukF54wLpVC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PQePsK56NxceXlRTuAiVPwIhfHAvs28hFxkYZ1m8FXhlNMfr9mj92oxQ4T%2FuBBp1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=O8rXnrgYUU%2Frd10KRodbP1vucbbNvSg4oSH4BD12r86lz1LQj8PyrcDaaydqlziN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fcTwkdUCg%2BBZ3ADTz%2BLGFvVOI150gQlRU1oPabXhRZDjo1mgehY8tikZ%2BHNbtmRl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=29aOJrKl3ugrOEdJV7SmyNKkvfDtcSFqInhl13mB8o%2FMToaAosweRUUdAknlS%2By5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXuuSCohbE2dnWHZYXkZCbdBDsdzmhkI2kCdlMS%2B3zVSqyc%2FHQgUX7ubQi68LpeD
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=838X5mWk7Q%2FGjTN%2BdB18G9l4zJFQhkHR539oTbc7sO0P3cD8sEHh9QMS0Sze64zG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JhiZlnDlJvBSWHGQIcklg%2BzytQFHeerfO%2FOKOsISoyuJ0lrqOphM0ouAtsfvdR9s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.gov/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vbtV1AQ4qFDjz9dV3k8vdCX1%2FTeFFcUHoqDL4a0xmDUXp8q54LSgvKXJBpgTld0v


CITY OF ROCHESTER

REVENUE FOR MAY 2023

Report generated: 06/02/2023 15:13
User:             rhonda.morganti
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 11

                                              ORIGINAL   ESTIM REV     REVISED     ACTUAL YTD                     REMAINING    PCT
                                             ESTIM REV    ADJSTMTS     EST REV       REVENUE                       REVENUE      COLL

                              GRAND TOTAL     -338,800           0    -338,800    -161,761.51                   -177,038.49   47.7%

                                         ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Rhonda Morganti **                                         




















	05.03.23pc.draft
	Rochester Police Commission Rochester, NH 03867
	MINUTES OF THE POLICE COMMISSION MEETING

	Adminstrative Monthly May 2023
	agenda 23Jun
	AnnualReportFinal 2022
	Correspondence Jun23
	scan_becky.warburton_2023-06-02-15-13-36
	scan_becky.warburton_2023-06-02-15-11-27

	Dispatch Financials for May 2023
	Financials for May 2023
	May 2023 Revenue
	May Cover Sheet FY23
	oath.ball.2023
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	oath.Bernstein.2023
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	oath.Harris.2023
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	oath.knox.sgt 2023
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	oath.mccann.2023
	POLICE COMMISSION
	Commissioner


	Patrol Monthly May 2023
	Retirement Intent Thomas
	Support Monthly May 2023

